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Portmeirion Group PLC is British, based in Stoke-on-Trent. We are a
significant force in the homewares industry, a market leader in high
quality and innovatively designed tableware, cookware,

giftware and tabletop accessories.

Portmeirion Group encompasses
four world leading
brands.
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PORTMEIRIONGRGOUP

Financial Highlights

2009 2008 Increasa

£'000 £'000 %

Revenue 43,165 31,838 356
Pre-tax profit before exceptional tems (note 5) 3,925 1.408 1788
Pre-tax profit after exceptional iterns (note 5) 3,718 1,090 2471
Cash generated from operations 5,494 3.154 742
Bastic eamings per share 24.73p 581p 3256
Dividends pald and proposed per share In respect of the year (note 13)  15.80p 14 70p 75

Uguld created by the
Portmelrion design
studio has recelved

nchional acclaim
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Sophle Conran for
Portrelilon has been
established as @
leader In inncvative
contemporary design.

Portmeirion Group PLC now has four
exceptional brands:

Portmeirion, Spode, Royal Worcester
and Pimpernel.

Qur heritage. Your future.

Portmelrion was founded in 1960 by pottery designer Susan Williams-Ellis and her
husband Euan. 2010 sees the celebration of our 50th anniversary. Our more recently
acquired brands have a well-established history. All have Individual positions in the
worldwide marketplace and are designed to appeal to a variety of consumers. Thelr
renalssance provides Portmelrion Group with the diversity to substantially enhance its
buslness performance.
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1960 1972 1982 1986 1988
Susan Willams-Ells Launch of Botanlc Launch of Pomona Partnership Portmeldon Group
founds the brand Garden range range established to PLC listed on Lendon
distibute Portmelion Stock Exchange

d
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Portmelrion

Portmeirion has an established reputation for
fashlonable yet timelass collections of tableware and
glifts Following In the footsteps of its founder, Susan
Williarms-Ellls, Portrelrdon Is committed to producing
Innovative designs that fit comfortably with everyday
life as epltomised by the Botanlc Garden range which
Is @ major player In the casud! dining market, Botanic
Garden has besen a design icon since Hs launch in 1972
Newer award winning collections such as Sophle Conran
for Portmelrion and Crazy Dalsy have had significant
success

Visit www.portmelrion.com

Spode

Rich In history and hertage, the Spode brand has

a classic product portfolio that appedals across the
generations and includes many wordwide favourites
such as Blue ltallan and Chilstmas Tree Founded in 1776,
Spode is celebrated as a quintessentlally British brand
and has consistently launched successful ranges of table
and cookware

Following its purchase of the Spode brand In April 2009,
the Porimelrion Group has brought the manufacture

of some of Spode’s product range back to England
Portmeldon Group has begun to bulld on existing ranges
and lgunch new Spode collections such as Asymmetry.
Vislt www.spode.com

Qur markets.

PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Royal Worcester

Royal Worcester was established in 1751 and has
since become celebrated for producing some of the
most prestigious porcelalin tableware and cookware
collections

Portmaeirlon Group purchased the Royal Worcester brand
in April 2009 and has continued to produce the Classic
White and Evesham Gold ranges along with prestige
hand-painted collectables and bone china designs
Portrnelon Group will further develop and enhance this
brand in the future.

Visit www.royalworcester.com

Pimpernel

Since 1933, Pimpernel has established itself as the
premier brand for placemats and coasters, offering
unparalleled cholce and superor qudlity to an ever
demanding and trend consclous consumer Pimpernel
has an unrvalled selectlon of exclusive and decorative
designs to sult any table, whether relaxed or formal,
classic or contemporary.

Visit www.pimpernel-uk.com

Portmelrion Group sells its products directly to retailers In the US and the UK and mainly
through exclusive distributors and agents in over 50 other countries around the world. Its
major markets are the US, the UK and South Korea.
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1990 2004 2005 2006 2009 2010
Partnership, Portmeldon Group  Consolidation to Acquisiion of the Acquisition of the Portmeldon
Portrneldon USA PLC transfars to one manufactudng Pimpemel brand Spode and Royal celebrates 50th
becomes a wholly “AIM” unit Worcester brands anniversary
owned subsidlary
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Chiristrnas Tree from
Spodeis a much loved
favourite and has
been part of heliday
celebrations since 1938




Business Review

Financial Highlights 2009
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2009 was a year of significant change for Portmeirion Cn
23 April we acquired the rights to the Spode and Royal
Worcester names and patterms for £2 2 millon this acqulsttion
has transformed the prospects for the Group, Within

hours of acquidng these hugely valuable brands we had
secured large orders frormn major American customers,
these orders were sourced, manufactured and delivered
In a timely fashion Our press announcement on the
acquisiion stated that we expected to achleve revenues
of £7 millon from Spode and Royal Worcester in 2009 and
£12 milton In 2010, we actually achievedrevenues of £8 5
milllen in 2009 We expect the Spode and Royal Worcester
brands to generate revenue increases for years to come

Dividend

The Board Is recormmending o final dividend of 12 25p
bringing the total pald and proposed for the year to 15.80p,
7.5% higher than 2008 The dividend will be paid, subject to
shareholders’ approval, on 26 May 2010 to shareholders on
the register on 30 Aprill 2010 Dividends pald and proposed
are coverad 1 57 times by eamings, the Board considers that
tnis is an acceptable level In the curent economic climate

Results for the year

We are extremely pleased with the financial results
Revenues have Increcsed by 36% to £43 2 milllon (2008
£31.8 milllion); this is the highest revenue figure ever
reported by Portmelrion To understand this Incredse |t Is
necessary to break cut the separate effects of Spode and
Royal Worcester, the dollar/stering exchange rates (as our
US sales are fransacted In dollars and converted to stering
for reporting purposes) and real volume changes

Percentage effect of Spode and

Royal Worcester sales 27%
Volume change In US sales In dollars -7%
Change In daliar/stering rates 5%
Volume change in UK sales &%
Volurne change In Korean sales &%
Volume change elsewhere -1%
Reported sales Increase 36%

The pre-exceptional profit before tax was £3.9 milllon
(2008 £1.4 milion) and pre-exceptional EBITDA was
£5 & millon (2008 £2 5 millllon) Profit before tax was
£3.7 millon (2008 £ 1.1 milllon).

The blggest affect on profitablity in 2009 was the
incremental profit achieved from the extra Spode and
Royal Worcester revenue on a largely fixed cost base The
nurmber of pecple employed at Portmelrion Increased

by 9% to 511 during the year. set against a 36% revenue
increase Sdles per employee Increased from £64,190 In
2008 to £88.634 In 200¢ Cur UK factory volumes were
increased by our retum to UK production of the Spode
Blue tallan and Woodland patterns

Cash generation was strong We established significant
new working capltal banking faclitles to support the
acquisition and frading of Spode and Royal Worcester,

in the event these were not heavily used The net cash
generated from operating activities was £4 7 million (2008
£2 7 milllion). this was helped by a reduction In stock levels
of £1 2 millllon (cfter foking exchange rate movements
into account)

Qur balance sheet now Includes a significant iIntangibles
figure of £2 4 millilon (2008 £0 5 millllon), most of which

Is the cost of acquirng the intellectual property of
Spode and Royal Worcester. This is belng amortised

over ten years

The pension scheme deficit is €3 6 million under IAS 19
Employee Benefffs, @ 14% decrease from 2008 We made
cash contributions of €0 6 millon (2008 £0.3 milllon) to
the defined benefit scheme which has been closed for
ten years These confributions are of no trading benefit
to sharsholders; In effect they are payments agalnst
under accruals and unfalr tax changes in previous years,
Qur contributions for 2010 and beyond are planned to
Increase to £0 8 milion
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Business Review continued

Richard Steele
Non-execufive Chalrman

Lawrence Bryan
Chlef Executive

Qur five largest markets account for 92% of our revenues
(2008 91%), USA 40% (2008 34%), UK 30% (2008 32%),
South Korea 17% (2008 17%), Canada 4% (2008 6%) and
Italy 1% (2008 2%) The spread of sales of Spode and
Royal Worcester patterns Is not dissimilar to that already
enjoyed by Portmeiron and Pimpermel

We continue to stive for broad equivalence between US
dollar payables and US dollar recelvables, so we have

a natural hedge In what would otherwlse be a mdgjer
business sk We dlso have a small exposure to Euro and
Canadian dollar receipts

Products

Botanic Garden continues to dominate our sales ot

400 (2008, 53%) of revanues, Sophie Conran provides
10% (2008 11%), and Pimpermel was 6% (2008 4%) The
addition of the Spode and Royal Worcester pattems

to our ranges partway through 2009 hos diversified our
product offering. with Christmas Tree, Blue tallan and
other pattemns providing 20% of sales for the year. In 2010
we expect the contrlbution of sales from these Spode
patterns, plus Baking Days and Wooedland, te Increase.

We have continued to develop our existing Portmelrion
ranges with new products in Botanic Gardan, Sophle
Conran and The Very Hungry Caterpliiar In addition,
Pimpemel has benefited from the add on volume
generated from Spode and Royal Worcester designs.

The Spode and Royal Worcester patterns will provide

us with development opportunities for many years to
come Apart from established patterns (and some,
such as Blue talian have been established for nearly
two centuries) we have also developed wonderful new
contemporary pattermns such as Porimeldon Uquid and
Spode Asyrnmetry

A list of our curent pattems can be found on the Inside back
cover of this document, and dlso ot www portmeliongroup.
com whera current products can be viewed, Spode

and Porimelron products can be purchased from

www spode.com and www . portmeidon com
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Sourcing

We obtaln our products from the most appropriate
sources for the ttem In Stoke-on-Trent we have a factory
with a worldwide reputation for producing high quaiity
earthenware, It was therefore appropriate to bring back
Blue hallan and Woodland production from overseas
where the previous owners of Spode had sourced it

Qur factory has gained from this Increased production
and this s evident In our profits The quality of our Stoke
production Is excellant We do not produce porcelain
or bone china In our Stoke factory, so products such os
Sophle Conran, made in porcelain, and Stafford Flowers,
rmade In bone china, are sourced In the Far East,

The acquisition of the Spode and Royal Worcester brands
presented us with urgent problems of supply as we
needed product to fulfil mostly seasonal orders from the
USA for 2009, The Portmeldon Group team rose brillantty
to the occasion and product was specified, designed,
raw materials sourced and planned Into production to
timetable The product which we had manufactured
overseas prasented us with equally difficutt challenges

Manufacturing improvements continued in 2009, The ensrgy
usage Inffiatives from 2007 and 2008 provided full year
benefits to us In 2000 The carbon footint of Portmeidon Is
now some 47% lower than it was fen years ago.

People

The Portmelrion Group team responded magnificentty to
the acqulsition of the Spode and Royal Worcester brands;
production, sourcing, warshousing, design, marketing.
sales and all the adrinisirative departments on both
sides of the Atlantic combined together to ensure a very
successful acquistion

Wae created 43 new jobs in 2009, bringing our year end
headcount to 511, 479 In the UK and 32 In the USA

All emnployees participate in annual incentive schemes, )
and these schemes pald out maximum awards In 2009
These awards were well samed

Outiook

The acquisition of the Spode and Royal Worcester brands
has shifted our hodzons We now have more valuable
patterns to tfrade and an archive which goes back
centurles Our future Is filled with possiblities

Whillst not necessarlly an Indication of full year
performance, ravenues for the first fwo months of 2010
are 40% above the corrasponding perod of last year

Richard Sleele
Non-executive Chalmnan

Lawrence Bryan
Chisf Executive




Stafford Flowers is part
of Spode’srich
herdtage of premlumn
Quality bone china
collections

PORTMEIRIONGROUP
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PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure In prasenting thelr report together with the audited financlal statements of the Company
and Its subsidiary undertakings for the year ended 31 December 2009

Principal activities
The Group markets ceramic tableware, cookware and giftware, glassware, candles, placemats, coasters and other
assoclated products. and manufactures ceramics. There have been ne changses in activities during the year

Business review

A full review of the performance of the Group for the year Is given In the section of the Business Review entitied
*Results for the year” on page 5. Cumrent frading and the future are cormmented on In the Business Review, on
page 6 That information Is Incorporated Into this report by reference and together with the paragraphs that follow,
comprise the business review required by the Companles Act 2006,

Information about the use of financlal Instruments by the Company and its subsidiaries Is given In note 32 to the
financial statements

Princlipal risks and uncertainties
The Group Board considers the risks to the business at every Board mesting. It formally reviews and documents the
principal rsks to the business at least annually

Princlpai risks identifled include.

¢ Economic downturn — the global economic downturn is a risk for the Group. The Group menttors and maintains
close relationships with tts key customers and suppllers to be able to Identify signs of financial difficulties earty
Sales frends In s major markets are constantly reviewed 10 enable ecrly action to be taken In the event of sales
declining

e Competitor prassure — competitor pressure Is a continuing risk for the Group, which could result in losing sales to
key competitors The Group manages this risk by providing quality products and maintalining strong relationships
with its key customers

o Reliance on key suppliers — the Group’s purchasing activities could expose it to over reliance on certaln suppliers
To mitigate this, the Group seeks 1o ensure there Is snough breadth In Its supplier base such that this sk rermains
manggeable

e Loss of key personnel — the loss of key personnel would present significant operational difficulties for the
Group Management seek to ensure that key personnel are appropriatsly remunerated 16 ensure that good
performance Is recognised,

Details of the Group’s financial sk management policles are Included in note 32 on page 58

Golng concern

The Group’s business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance and
position are set out in the Business Review on pages 5 to 6 In addition, note 32 to the financial statements Includes
the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for managing its capital, its financlal dsk managernent objectives,
details of its financlal Instruments and hedging activities, and its exposures to credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group ended 2009 with a net cash balance of £4 4 millon and a bank facility with avallable funding of over

£3 millon { manufactures approximataly half of its products and sources the other half from third party supplisrs. The
Group sells into a number of different markets worldwide and has a spread of customers within its major UK and US
markets Consequently, the Directors believe that the Group Is well placed to manage fts business Hsks successfully
despite the continuing uncertain economic outlook.

After making enqulrles, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have
adequate resources to continue In operational existence for the foreseeable future, Accordingly. they continue to
adopt the golng concern basis In preparing the annual report and accounts,
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Report of the Directors continued

Key performance Indicators

The Group Board use a range of performance measures to monitor and manage the business The Board regards
measures relating to the delivery of shareholder value as pariicutarly important These maasures, together with their
comparatives, are shown In the financial highlights on page 1

There are a number of non-financial performance measures used to manage the business These Include customer
service levels, Incidence of accldents and new product delivery performance. During 2009, 10 (2008 — 7} new ranges
were Infroduced on schedule

Rosults
The results for the year are set out on page 24, The movements on reserves are shown in notes 26 and 27,

Resecarch and development

The Group continues to research Info methods of tackling the environmental Issues facing it s a ceramics
manufacturer while Improving manufacturing efficlency. The development of Innovative new products and designs
Is a key part of the Group’s strategy

Dividend

On 1 Cctober 2009 an Interim dividend of 3 55p (2008 - 3 §5p) per share was pald on the Ordinary share copltal The
Directors recommend that a final dividend of 12 25p per share be pald (2008 - 11.15p). making a total for the year of
16.80p (2008 - 14 70p) per share The final dividend will be pald, subject to shareholdars” approval, on 26 May 2010,
to shareholders on the register at the close of business on 30 April 2010,

Caplial structure

Detalls of the share capital In Issue, fogether with detdlls of the movements in the Company’s issued share capita!
during the year are shown In note 25 The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry ne right to fixed
Income Each share carrles the right to one vote at general meetings of the Company.

There are no specific restrictions on the size of a holding nor on the fransfer of shares, which are both governed by
the general provislons of the Arlicles of Association and prevailing legisiation The Directors ars not aware of any
agreements between holders of the Company’s shares that may result in restrictions on the transfer of securities or on
voting rights.

Detalls of employee share schemes are set out In notes 25 and 33
No persen has any special rights of control over the Company’s share capftal and all Issued shares are fully pald.

With regard to the appolniment and replacement of Directors, the Company is governed by its Articles of
Association, the Companies Act and related legisiation. The Articles themselives may be amended by special
resolution of the shareholders New Articles of Association for the Company taking Into account changes brought
about by the Companies Act 2006 were approved by shareholders at the Annual General Mesting held in 2009

The powers of Directors are described in the Corperate Governance Staterment on page 20,

Allotment of shares

By law, shareholders” approval is required for the dllotment of shares, Approval may elther be given for particular
allotments or by a general authorty The Directors were given a general authority to allot shares at the Annuct
General Meeting on 22 May 2009 in respect of £165,332 of share capital. This authority expires on 21 May 2014 The
Company’s practice is to replace this authority annually and approval Is belng sought In Resolution 7 ot the Annual
General Mesting in respect of a general authority to allot up to £145,332 of share capltal, approxmately equal fo a
third of the present Issued share capital excluding treasury shares
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PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Report of the Directors continued

Approval s also belng sought in Resclution 8 at the Annual General Meeting to allow the Directors, pursuant to
Sectlon 570 & 573 of the Companies Act 2006, to allot shares and to sell freasury shares for cash without first offering
them to shareholders In accordance with that Act This authority Is limited to the Issue of equity securities and/or sale
of treasury shares for cash up to a maximum nominal value of £49,599, which Is equivalent to 10% of the total Issued
share capitdl of the Company excluding freasury shares, and allotments of equity securities and/or sale of treasury
shares In connection with a rights issue or other offer to shareholders This authorlty Is In accordance with guidelines
Issued by the National Association of Panslon Funds

The Directors Intend to propose that these authorities be renewed annually

Authority for market purchase of own shares

Resolution 9 ot the Annual General Meeting Is a special resolution which will provide the autherity for the Company to
make market purchases of its own shares There are a number of restrictions on the Company’s abillity to make rmarkst
purchases, as detalled In the Notice of Annual General Mesting. and in parficular the maximum number of Crdinary
shares that may be purchased Is 991,995, approximately equal te 10% of the present Issued share capltal of the
Company excluding freasury shares The Directors Intend to propose that this authorty be renewed annuclly

Directors
The Directors, who served throughout the year, were as follows,

Lawrence F. Bryan — Chlef Executlve

Lawrence Bryan Is the Group’s Chlef Executive and President of Portmelrdon USA, He first joined the Group In 1991,
as Vice President, Sales of Portmelrion USA, leaving in 1994 He rejoined the Group In 1997 as President of Portmelrion
USA, became a Director on 1 January 2000 and was promoted to Chief Executive on 156 August 20071 His career

in the glass, ceramics and gift Indushry Is extensive He has previocusly held the positions of Vice Prasident, Sales

of Waterford Wedgwood USA, President, Waterford Wedgwood USA Retall and President of Internaflonal China
Company. He Is ¢ Fellow of the Royal Soclsty of Arts He Is a member of the Nominations Committes

Michael Haynes — Group Sales & Marketing Director

Michael Haynes Is Group Sales & Marketing Director and was appointed to the Board on 1 Janudry 2007 He has over 40
years expetiencs in this fleld, 33 of these being in the tableware and housewares business He jolned the Group In 2004
He was an intemational markeling consuttant for 20 years, and helped many companies Increase thelr export sales.

Breft W.J. Phlillips — Oroup Finance Director and Company Secretary

Brett Phillps is Group Finance Director, He joined the Group In 1988 and became a Director In September 1988 He
qudified as a Chartered Accountant In 1982 He is responsible for all aspects of financlal control, Information systems,
and managermaent reporting, human resources, intellectual property, legal and company secretarial matters He
reprasents the Group on dll subsidiary boards, and on the board of Furlong Mills Limited

Nonexecutive Directors

Richard J. Steele — Non-executive Chalrman

Prior to being appointed Chalrman, Dick Steesle was the Senior Non-executive Director and is a Chartered
Accountant and a Member cf the Institute of Taxation He has spent ten years as Group Finance Dlrector of listed
companies He Is also Chalrman of Delamere Dairy and Country Baskets. He is a member of the Audit, Remuneration
and Nomination Committess

Janis Kong

Janis Kong Is a Non-executive Dlrector of Kingfisher PLC, VisitBritain and Network Rall, and Chalrman of the board of
trustees of Forum for the Future, She was previously a Non-executive Diractor of the Royal Bank of Scotland Group
PLC and Is a former Executive Chalrman of Heathrow Alrport LUimited, former Chairman of Heathrow Express Limited
and a former member of the BAA plc Board. She holds an honorary Doctorate with the Open University and has
tecelved an OBE She Is a member of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees.
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Report of the Directors continued

lady Judge

Lady Judge Is a lawyer, International banker and entreprensur She Is Chalrman of the UK Atomile Energy Authority
Formeny she was Deputy Chalrman of Filends’ Provident plc, Chalrman of the School of Orlental and African
Studies, a commissioner of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and an Executtve Director of News
international and Samuel Montagu plc She Is a member of the Audlt, Remuneration and Nomination Committess

Directors proposed for re-election

Brett W.J Phillips and Michael Haynes retire by rotation at the next Annual General Meeting and, belng sligible, offer
themselves for re-slection. Further detalls on the composition of the Board and appointment of Directors is given in
the Comporate Governance Statement on page 20,

Directors’ Interests
The benseficla! Interests of the Directors and thelr famliles, registered by each Diractor, In the share capltal of the
Company, together with thelr interests as trustees and options to subscribe for sharaes, are shown below,

As at 31 December 2009 As at 31 December 2008
5p Ordinary shares 5p Ordinary shares
Non- Non-
Beneficlal beneficlal Oplions Beneficial beneficlal Options
LF Bryan 179,144 - 188,000 177.144 - 137,000
M Haynes 15,000 - 124,000 10,000 ~ 79,000
Lady Judge 5,000 - - 5,000 - -
J Kong 5,000 - - 5,000 - -
BW.J Philips 30,455 - 124,000 20,445 - 130,199
RJ Stesle 20,000 - - 20,000 - -

Detalls of changes In share optlons can be found in the Directors” Remuneration Report on page 19
Detalls of fransactions with Directors and other related parties are to be found In note 30 on page 54.

The Company has qudiifying third party indemnity provisions for the benefit of its Directors which remaln in force ot
the date of this report

Environment

The Group recognises the Importance of its environmental responsibliities, monitors its Impact on the environment,
and designs and implements paolicles to reduce damage that might be caused by the Group's activities. Inltiatives
designed to reduce the Group’s impact on the environment include safe disposal of manufactured waste, recycling
and reducing enargy consumption,

Employees' Involvement

The Group recognises the Importance of good communications with its employees and considers that the most
effective form of communication regarding ks activities, performance and plans Is by way of Informal dally
discussions between management and other employess. During 2009, to complement these discussions, the Group
has continued communicating iInformation from Board level to all employees on a regular basls via a programme of
team brefings
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Report of the Directors continued

Share option and profit related Incentive schemes are operated to encourage the Involvement of employees in the
Group's performance, Portmelron Group UK Limited, the employer of the Group’s UK based employess is an Investor
in People The Directors are committed to the continuing development of the Group’s employees via the princlples
of Invastors in People See note 8 on page 41 for staff numbers and costs

Employment of disabled persons

It Is the Group’s policy to give disabled people full and falr conslderation for all job vacancles for which they

offer themselves as sultable candldates, having regard to their particular aptitudes and abllifles, including

the conslderation of any reasonable adjustments to the job or workplace. Training ond career development
opportunities are avallable to all employees and If necessary all efforts are made to re-traln any member of staff who
develops a disablitty during employment with the Group

Creditor payment policy

Payment terms are agreed with each of the Group’s major suppllers The Group abldes by these terms provided that
the suppller also complies with the agresd terms and conditions The policy for other suppliers Is generally to make
payment by the end of the month following recelpt of a valld Involce. All payment terms are stated at the time
orders are placed The number of days purchases represented by trade creditors at 31 December 2009 was 42

(2008 - 41} The Company has no trade creditors

Substantial shareholdings
In addition to the Directors’ interests notified above, the Company had been notified of the following beneficial
interests in 3% or meore of its Issued share capltal excluding freasury shares as ot 22 March 2010

Number of
shares Percentage

New Forfress Finance Holdings Ltd BVI* 2,778013 28.00%
Saffery Champness Trust Corporation® 1,436,195 14 48%
Shahrzad Farhadl 632,333 6 37%
Kamrouz Farhadi 562917 5.67%
Susan Cooper-Wiliis (deceased) 605,000 6.10%
Rysaffe Trustee Company (C 1) Umited® 356,077 3 59%

* Shareholding held Indirectly through a nominee.

Financlal position
The Group’s net funds at 31 December 2009 were £4 4 millon (2008 — £3 9 million)

Charltable and political contributions

Contributions to varlous charitles In the form of goods to be used for charitable raffles amounted to £2,138
(2008 - £1,933) at cost during the year In addltion cash donalions of £1,250 (2008 - nil) were made to registered
charifies There were no political contributions during the year

Acquisition of the Company's own shares

The Company did not purchase any of Its own shares during the year The Company holds 643,074 traasury shares,
purchasad at an average cost of 187p per share
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Report of the Directors continued

Auditors
Following a review of audit services, Deloitte LLP resigned as auditors and Mazars LLP were appolnted In thelr place
on 15 July 2009 A resolution for thelr reappointment is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

Each of the persons who Is a Director at the date of approval of this report confirms that,

(1) so far as the Director is aware, there Is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditors are
unaware, and

(2) the Director has taken all the steps that he/she ought to have taken as a Director In order to make himsetf/herssif
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that Information

This confirmation Is given and should be Interpreted in accordance with the provislons of 5418 of the Companles
Act 2006,

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held at the registered office of the Company at London Road, Stoke-on-Trent,
on 20 May 2010 at 12.00 noon Al ordinary and special resolutions to be proposed at that meeting are detalled in
the Notice of Annual General Mesting. Including a resolution to amend the Company’s Articles of Asseciation by
deleting the provisions of the Company’s Memorandumn of Association which by virtue of s28 of the Companies Act
2006 are to be treated as provislons of the Company’s Articles of Asscclation

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board

Company Secretary
22 March 2010
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Introduction

As a Company listed on the Alterndtive Investment Market (AIM), the Company is not required to comply with
Reguiation I} of the Large and Medium-sized Cormpanles and Groups (accounts and reports) Regulations 2008 (the
"Regulations®) Whilst the Company Is not required to comply with the Regulations, it has used the Regulations s
best practice guldance and voluntarlly presented disclosures that refiect the extent of the Company’s application of
the Regulations A resolution to approve this report wlill be proposed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
at which the financlal statements will be approved

Unaudited Information

Remuneration committee

The members of the Remuneration Cornmittee during 2009 were R J Steele (Non-executive Chalrmany), J. Kong and
Lady Judge (both Indespendent Non-executive Directors) RJ Stesele is chalrman of the Remuneration Committes
There have been no changes in the compaosition or chalrmanship of the Remuneration Committee during the year

Nons of the Committee has any personal financlal interest (other than as shareholders), conflicts of Interests arising
from cross directorships or day to day Involvernent in running the business The Committee makes recommendations
to the Board, No Director plays a part in any discussion about his or her own remuneration In determining the
Directors’ remuneraticn for the year, the Committes consulted L.F, Bryan. Chlef Executive, about Its proposals.

Remuneration policy

Executive remuneration packages are prudently designed to attract, motivate and retain directors of high callbre
and to reward them for enhancing value to shareholders The performance measurement of the Executive Directors
and the determination of thelr annual remuneration package are undertaken by the Remuneration Committee The
remuneration of the Non-executive Directors Is determined by the Executive Dlrectors, There are flve main elements
of the remuneration package for Executive Directors and senlor management

Basle annual salary (including Directors’ fees) and benefits,
Annudl incentive payments,

Share option incentives,

Long-term incentives, and

Penslon arrangements

The Company’s policy Is that a substantial proportion of the remuneration of the Executive Directors should be
performance related

Executive Directors are entiled to accept appointments outside the Group providing that the Chalrman grants his
permission

Baslc salary and benefis in kind

Salary Is normally reviewed annudaily. on 1 January, or when respensiblities change In declding the appropriate
levels, the Cormmittee takes into account facters which it considers necessary Including industry standard executive
remuneration and comparable pay levels within the Company. For 2009, basic salaries were kept at the same level
as for 2008. Each Executive Director Is provided with health care benefits The Chief Executive Is provided with a car

Annual Incentive payments

Each Executive Director’s remuneration package includes an annudl incentive payment If the profit before taxation
excesds an annual target, then an Incentive will be pald The Incentive is a percentage of the Executive Director’s
basic pay which is linked to the amount by which profit before tax exceeds the target The maximum Incentive
payable is 100% of baslc salary. For 2009, maximum incentives were earned

Demanding budgets and targets are established by the Board and reviewed at the end of each year to determine
the degree of successful achlevement
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Directors” Remuneration Report continued

$Share oplions

The Company’s policy Is to grant options to Directors at the discretion of the Commiftee taking Inte account
individual performance It Is the Company’s pollcy to phase the granting of share options rather than to award them
In a single large block to any Individual.

The Company has one share option scheme, the Portmelrion 2002 Share Cption Scheme:

Options granted to the Executive Directeors under the Portmelrion 2002 Share Optlon Scheme on 4 Apil 2007 can
normally only be exercised if the baslic earnings per share of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 were
more than 20% higher than the basic earnings per share of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 This
performance measure was achleved

Optlons granted to the Executive Directors under the Portmelrion 2002 Share Option Scheme on 15 April 2008 can
normally only be exercised If the pre-tax, pre-exceptional earnings per shars of the Group for the year ending

31 Decamber 2010 exceed 41 63p, being 120% of the pre-tax, pre-exceptional sarnings per share of the Group for
the year ended 31 Decernbear 2007

Optlons granted to the Executive Directors under the Portmelron 2002 Share Option Scheme on 28 May 2009 can
normally be exerclsed if the average of the pre-tax, pre-exceptonal earnings per share of the Group for each of the
three years ending 31 December 2009, 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2011 exceeds 16 06p, being 113% of
the pre-tax, pre-exceptional earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2008

The reasons for selecting earnings per share as a measure of performancse is that it directly reflects operational
performance and also Is a significant factor in determining the market’s view of the Group’s value

Long-term Incentive schemes

Shareholders are belng asked to vote on the Implementation of a long-term Incentive plan for Executive Directors
at the Annual General Mesting on 20 May 2010. The Portmelron Group 2010 Deferred Incentive Share Option Plan
(the ‘Plan’) is proposed as a method of Incentivising and retalning Executive Directors and encouraging them to
acquire and retaln shares in the Company and Is designed to operate In conjunction with the Company’s existing
annudl iIncentive arangements The Plan will permit the grant of an option to a participant in any year over

shares with a market value not exceeding 20 per cent of the gross Incentive earned by the relevant employes In
raspect of the previous financlal year It is intended that optlons be granted following approval of the Pian to the
Executive Directors by refersnce to the Incentives paid for the year ending 31 December 2009 The options will be
exorcisable normally only after the third anniversary of the date of grant. On exerclse, provided that the participant
is still employed by the Group (or has left due to limited good leaver provisions as stated In the rules of the Plan) the
particlpant will be entitled to receive a “grossed-up” payment (| & a payment which after discharge of necessary
taxes (Including National Insurance contributions) leaves a net amount) sufficlent to pay the taxes (ncluding
National Insurance contributions) due In raspect of the exerclse of the option (subject to a cap on the maximum tex
and National Insurance rates covered) Options may be satisfled by an Issus of shares (including out of treasury)
There will be no Imit in the Plan on the number of shares that can be Issued (Including out of treasury) This Is In order
that the Plan can be operated flexibly and Is considered appropriate given the maximum individual award levels
under the Plan

Further detalls of the Plan and its operation are included In the Notice of Annual General Meeting
Pensions
Brett WJ Philips and Michael Haynes are members of the Porimelrion Potteries Group Stakeholder Penslon Plan, a

defined contribution scheme Detalls of contributions pald by the Group Into the Plan for the benefit of the Directors
are shown In the Directors” emoluments table that follows
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

On 31 October 2002 the Portmaeirion Potterles Pension Plan, a contracted-In money purchase occupational pension
plan, closed. Brett W.J Phillips was a member of the plan ot that time and holds preserved benefits.

Cn 5 Aprll 1999, the defined benefit UK penslon scheme was closed to new entrants and to future accrual
Bratt WJ Philips was a member of the scheme at that time and holds preserved benefits

Lawrence F. Bryan recelves pension contilbutions for a money purchase pension operated by the Group in the
Unlted States

Annual performance related incentives are not subject to contributions by the Group to the money purchase
pension arangements maintalned for the Directors

Directors’ contracts
It is the Company’s policy that Executive Directors should have contracts with an Indsfinite term providing for a
maxdmum of one year's notice.

The detalls of the Executive Directors’ contracts are summarised In the table below

Date of Nofice

Contract Perlod
L F. Bryan 8112002 12 months
M Haynes 1012007 12 months
BWJ Phillips 1503 2000 12 months

In the event of early termination, the Directors’ contracts provide for compensation of an amount equal to the
gross salary and bensfits that the executive would have recelved during the balance of the netice period, plus any
incentive, once declared to which he would have become entitled had contractual notice been given

Brett W.J Phillps and Michael Haynes are proposed for re-election ot the next Annual General Mesting They both
have contracts which provide for a notice perod of twelve months

Non-executive Directors

All Non-executive Directors have service contracts with an Indefinite term providing for @ maximum of one year's

notice, without labllity for compensation. Thelr remuneration Is determined by the Board taking Into account the'r
duties and the level of fees pald to Non-executive Dlrectors of simllar companiles. The Non-executive Directors do
not participate In the Company’s annual Incentive, share option or long-term Incentlve schemes and no pension

contributions are made In respect of them

Audited Information
Aggregate Directors’ remuneration
The total amounts for Directors’ remuneration were as follows:

2009 2008

< £

Emoluments 1,198,740 876,451
Money purchase pension contributions 41,525 38,368

1,240,265 914,819
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Directors’ emoluments

Galns
made on
exerclse Pension
Salary of share contrl- 2009 2008
& foes Benefits Incentive oplions Subtotal butions Total Total
g £ £ £ £ £ 3 g
Executive
LF Bryan® 255,444 18,546 255,441 - 529,434 14,875 544,309 363475
M. Haynes 130.000 3.758 130,000 - 263,758 7.800 271,558 180,395
B W J. Philips 145,000 6,548 145,000 - 296,548 18.850 315,398 261,949
Non-executive
Lady Judge™ 22,500 - - - 22,500 - 22,500 22,500
J Kong 22,500 - - - 22,500 - 22,500 22,500
RJ Steele® 64,000 - - - 464,000 - 64,000 464,000
639,444 28,852 530,444 - 1,198,740 41,525 1,240,265 914,819
Notes

@ The remuneration for Lady Judge was made to BT Consulting Inc Limited In respect of her services

@ The remuneration for R J Steele was made to Adsum LUimited in respect of his services.

@ LF, Bryan Is remunerated In US dollars and his remuneration Is transiated into stering at the average exchange

rate for the year In 2009 This was §1 5659/ (2008 ~ §1.8533/%).

The benefits shown above arse from the provision of a company car, life assurance, permanent disabllity insurance

and private medical insurance

Directors' pension entifiements

Bratt W.J. Phillips Is a member of the Group’s defined benefit pension scheme which closed on 5 April 1999 He had

accrued entitlements under the scheme as follows

Increase In

Accrued accrued  Accrued

pension at pensionin pension at

01.01.09 the year 31.12.09

[} 3 -]

B W J Phllips 22533 1.146 23,679

His accrued benefits under the scheme were as follows

Decrease

Transter In transfer Transter

value at value in value ot

01.01.09 the year  31.12.0¢9

< () -3

B.W J Phillips 518,899 (41.554) 477,345
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Notes

' The transfer valuses were calculated on a basls In accordance with the Occupdational Pension Schemes (Transfer
Values) Regulations 1996 (81 1996/1847)

2 Inthe calculation of the fransfer values above, It Is assurmed that the Scheme willl have adopted amendments to
its Rules replacing previous HMRC limits with the allowances facliitated by the Finance Act 2004 by the time the
fransitional perod ends on 5 April 2011

Directors’ share options
Aggregate emoluments disclosed above do not Include any amounts for the value of options to acqulre Ordinary
shares In the Company granted to or held by the Directors

Detalls of optlons for Directors who served during the year are as follows

Number of Options Dates on |
At At Exerclse which exercisable |
Director 01.01.09 Granted Exercised Surrendered Lapsed 31.12.09 Price Earliest Latest |

LF. Bryan 12,000 - - - (19.000) - 167.5p 2532008 2332009
LF Bryan 80,000 - - - - 80,000 3450p 542010 34200
LF Bryan 38,000 - - - - 38,000 2600p 1642011 1442012
L.F. Bryan - 70,000 - - - 70,000 1975p 2952012 2752019
M. Haynes 55,000 - - - - 55,000 3450p 542010 34200
M Haynes 24,000 - - - - 24,000 2000p 1642011 1442012
M Haynes - 45,000 - - - 45,000 197 5p 2952012 27.5.2019
BWJ. Philllps 51,199 - - - 51199 - 167 5p 2532008 2332009
Bw.J Phillps 55000 - - - - 55,000 345.0p 542010 34201
BWJ Phillps 24,000 - - - - 24,000 2600p 1642011 1442012
B W.J. Phillps - 45,000 - - - 45,000 197 5p 2952012 2752019
Notes

' The performance criteria atiaching to share options are detalled on page 14.

2 The Company’s share price reached a high of 330 Op and a low of 102 Sp during 2009 The average share price
during 2009 was 211 19p The share price on 31 December 2009 was 330 Op

*  None of the Directors exerclsed options In 2009.

4 Opticns granted on 24 March 2005 and remalning ot 23 March 2009, lapsed as the exercise window of
25 March 2008 to 23 March 2009 explred

§ There have been no changes to the Directors’ Interests In the shares or options over shares of the Company
between 31 December 2009 and 22 March 2010

Approval
This report was approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by,

Company Secretary
22 March 2010
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Corporate Governance Statement

As a Company listed on the Alterncriive Investment Markst (AIM) the Company Is not required to adhere to the
Combined Code on Comporate Governance June 2008 (the “Code”™) Whilst the Company Is not required to comply
with the Code, it has used the Code as best practice guidance and voluntarlly presented disclosures that reflect the
extent of the Company’s appllcation of the Code.

The Board

The Company is controlled by the Board of Directors The Board comprises three Executive and three Non-
executive Directors The Board conslders. after careful and rigorous review, that the Non-executive Directors bring
an independent jJudgement to bear. All Non-executive Directors have contracts which explire on the complstion

of one year's nofice. These are available for Inspection at the Company’s registered office and at the Annual
General Meeting All Directors retire by rotation at the third annual general meeting of the Company after the
generdl meeting at which he/she was appointed or last reappointed in accordance with the Company’s Articles

of Association and the principles of the Code, The Board does not belleve It Is necessary for Non-executive Directors
of the Company who have served more than nine years to offer themselves for re-election annually All Directors
undergo a performance evaluaton before being proposed for re-election 1o ensure their performance continues to
be effective, that where appropriate they maintaln thelr Independence and that they are demonstrating continued
commlitment to the role.

Richard J. Stesle, the Non-executive Chalrman, Is responsible for the running of the Board and Lawrence F Bryan,
the Chlef Executive, has executive responsibliity for running the Company’s business and Implementing Group
strategy Following the appointment of Richard J Steele as Non-executive Chalrman on 30 April 2007, the Board
has not appolnted a Senlor Non-executive Director The Board belleves that, for a Board of Hs size, there Is sufficlent
opportunity for shareholders to raise any concerns they rmay have with the Non-executive Chalrman, Chlef
Executive, Group Finance Director or the other two Non-executive Directors The Board meets at least six times
each year and has a formd schedule of matters reserved to it It Is responsibte for overall Group strategy, approval
of major capital expendlture profects; approval of the annual and Interim results; annual budgets, dividend policy,
and Board structure It monitors the exposure to key business risks and reviews the strategic direction of dll trading
subsldlarles, thelr annual budgsedts. thelr performance [n relation to those budgets and thelr capttal expenditure.

All Directors recelve regular and timely Information on the Group’s operational and financlal performance Relevant
information Is circulated to the Directors in advance of meetings In addition. minutes of the meetings of the
Directors of the main UK subsldiary are circulated to the Group Board of Directors. All Directors have direct access
to the advice and servicas of the Company Secretary and are able to take Independent professional advice in the
furtherance of thelr dutles, If necessary, ot the Company’s expense.

The following table shows the attendance of the Directors at meetings of the Board and its principal committees

Audit Remuneration Nomination
Board Committee Commitiee Committee
Total meetings held 6 4 2 1
Meetings attended
R.J. Steele (Non-executive Chalrman) o} 4 2 1
LF Bryan (Chlef Executive) é 4* - 1
M Haynes (Greup Sales and Marketing Director) 6 4* - 1
Lady Judge (Non-executive) & 3 2 1
J Kong (Non-executive) 6 4 2 1
BWJ Phllips (Group Finance Director) & 4* - 1*

Notes
Attendance Is shown as nil if not a committee member.

* Mestings which the Director attended, In whole or in part, by invitation
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Corporate Governance Statement continued

During the year the Board camied out an evaluation of itts own parformance. The evaluation was based on the
guldance Included in Suggestions for Good Practice from the Higgs Repert The Board concluded that it had
performed effectively During the year appropriate appraisals were canled out with the Directors The Group Finance
Director and Group Sales and Marketing Director were appralsed by the Chief Executive who. In turn. was appraised by
the Chairman Additionally, the Chaiman appralsed the Non-executive Directors and they appralsed the Chalrman,

Nomination Commitiee

The Nomination Committee Is chaired by Richard J Steele and comprises all the Non-executive Directors and the
Chlef Executive. It makes recommendations to the Board on all new Beard appolntmants, It meets af least once a
year and also considers the re-election of Directors reting by rotation, The Company’s Arlicles of Assoclation, as
adopted by Special Resclution passed on 22 May 2009 require that each director shall submit himself/herself for
re-election every three years No Dlrectors are exempt from retirement by rotation

Remuneration Commitiee

The Remuneration Commilttee Is chalred by Richard J Steele and comprises all the Non-executive Directors

The Board considers it appropriate that Richard J. Stesle with his experence and expertise In this area chalrs this
committee The Remuneration Committes s responsible for making recommendations to the Board In relation

to all aspects of remuneration for Executive Directors The Remuneration Committes belleves that the presence
of the Chief Executive is important when determining the remuneration of the other Executive Directors The
Chief Executive does not participate in discusslons relating to his personal remuneration In framing Its policy the
Remuneration Committas takes Into account any factors which it desms necessary, including industry standard
executive remuneration, differentials between executive and employee remuneration and differentials between
executives, When deslgning schemes of performance-related remuneration the Remuneration Committee considers
the provisions In Schedule A to the Code The remuneration of the Non-exacutive Directors Is determined by the
Executive Directors

Audit Committee

The Audit Committes Is chalred by Richard J Stesle and comprises ¢l the Non-executive Directors The Board
conslders it appropriate that Richard J Steele with his experience and expertise In this area chalrs this cormmittee
The Audit Committee meets at least twice each year It considers any matter relating to the financial affalrs of the
Group and to the Group’s external audit that it determines to be desirable. In particular the Committee overviews
the monitoring of the adequacy of the Group's internal controls, accounting policies and financial reporting and
provides a forum through which the Group’s external auditors report to the Non-executive Directors

Internal control
The Board acknowledges that It Is responsible for the Group’s system of internal control and for reviewing its
effactiveness

An angoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant rsks faced by the Group has been in
place throughout the financlal year and has remained In place up to the approval date of the annual report and
accounts That process is regularly reviewed by the Board and accords with the Internal control guidance published
In October 2005 (the Turnbull Guidance)

The Board intends to keep its sk contro! procedures under constant review particularty with regard to the need to
embed intemal control and risk management procedures further into the operations of business, both in the UK and

overseas, and to deal with areas of improvement which come to management’s and the Board’s attention

As might be expected in a Group of this slze, a key conirol procedure is the day to day supervision of the business by
the Executive Directors, supported by the senior managers with responsibliity for key operations
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The Executive Directors are Involved In the budget setting process, constantly monitor key performance Indicators
and review management accounts on a monthly basls, noting and Investigating major variances All significant
capltal expenditure declsions are approved by the Board as a whole

The Group's significant risks, together with the relevant control and monitoring procedures, are subject to regulcr
review to enable the Board to assess the effectiveness of the system of internal control The adequacy of Internal
controls with regard to the risks identified are reviewed at every Board mesting. The Board has diso specifically
reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s Internal financlal controls During the course of its reviews the Board hos
not identified nor been advised of any fallings or weaknesses which it has determined to be significant,

The Board has consldered the need for an internal qudit function, but has decided that, because of the size of
the Group and the systems and controls In place. it Is not appropriate at present The Board will review this on a
regular basis

The Group’s system of Internal control is designed to manage rather than sliminate the rsk of fallure to achleve
business cblectives, and can cnly provide reasonable and not absolute assurance agalnst materal misstaterment
or loss,

Conflicts of Interest
In line with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, the Directors have put In place o policy and process
for notifying and recording the nature and extent of thelr interasts, together with those of connected persons, in

organisations and companles outside the Portmelrion Group Each director must formally notify the Company If there

Is the potential for these Interasts to conflict with thelr dutles as a Director of the Company All such notifications are
regulary reviewed by the Board

Relations with shareholders

The Group encourages two way communications with both its Instituticnal and private Investors and responds quickly
to all queries recelved. The Chalrman talks regularly with the Group’s major shareholders and ensures that their views

are communicated fully o the Board. All shareholders recelve notices of the Annual General Meeting at which the
chalrmen of all Committees will be avallable for questions.
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report, Directors” Remuneration Report and the financial
statements In accordance with agpplicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financlal statements for each financlal year Under that law the
Directors have prapared the Group financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Unlon

International Accounting Standard 1 requires that IFRS financlal statements present falry for each financlal year
the Group’s financlal posttlon, financlal performance and cash flows This requires the falr representation of the
effects of transactions, other events and conditions In accordance with the definitions and recognition criteria for
assets, llabllitles, income and expenses set out In the International Accounting Standards Board's “Framework for
the preparation and presentation of financial statements”™ In virtually all clreumstances, a falr presentation will be
achleved by compllance with all applicable IFRSs Directors are also required to

e properly select and apply accounting policles,

¢ present information, Including accounting policles, In a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable Information; and

e provide additional disclosures when compliance with the speclfic requirements In IFRSs are insufficient to encable
users to understand the Impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the entity’s financial
position and financial performance

The Directors have elected to prepare the Company financlal statements in accordance with United Kingdomn |
Generdlly Accepted Accounting Practice (Untted Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law) The
Company financial statements are required by law to give a true and fair view of the state of affalrs of the
Company In preparing these financlal staternents, the Directors are required to

& select suitable accounting pollcies and then apply them consistently;

¢ make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

o state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any materal departures
disclosed and explained In the financlal statements: and

¢ prepare the financlal statements on the going concern basls unless it Is Inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business

The Directors are responsible for keeplng proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any
Hime the financial positlon of the Company and enable tham to ensure that the Company financlal statements
comply with the Companles Act 2006 They are dlso responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
hence for taking reasoncble steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other iregulartties.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and Integrity of the corporate and financial information included

on the Group’s website Legisiation In the Unlted Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of flnanclal
statements may differ from legislation In other jursdictions
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Porimeirion Group PLC

We have audited the flnancial statements of Portmaeldon Group PLC for the year ended 31 December 2009 which
comprise the Consclidated Income Statement, the Consclideted Statement of Comprehensive Income, the
Consolidated and Cormpany Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Staternent of Changes In Equity, the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes The financial reporting framework that has been applled in the
proparation of the Group’s financial statements Is applicable law and International Financlal Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the European Unlon. The financlal reporting framework that has been applled in the
preparation of the Company financlal staterments Is applicable law and United Kingdorm Accounting Standards
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

Respeochive responsibllities of Directors and auditors
As explained more fully In the Statement of Directors” Responsibliities set out on page 23, the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements and for being safisfied that they give a true and falr view,

Our responslbllity Is to audit the financlal statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s (APB’s)

Ethical Standards for Auditors This report is made solely o the Company’s members as a body in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companiles Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company’s members those matters we are reguired to state to them In an auditor’s report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume rasponsibllity to anyone other than the Company
and the Company’s members as a body for our audit work, for this report, or for the oplnions we have formed

Scope of the audit of the financlal statements
A description of the scope of an audit of financlal statements Is provided on the APB’s webslte at www.frc.org uk/
apb/scope/UKP

Oplnion on the financial statements

In our oplnion

+ the financlal statements give a frue and fair view of the state of the Group’s and of the Company’s affalrs as at
31 December 2009 and of the Group’s profit for the year then ended;

+ the Group financial statements have been propery prepared In accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
European Unlon,

+ the Cornpany financial statements have been properly prepared In accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice, and

« the financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of the Companles Act 2006

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given In the Report of the Directors for the financial year for which the financlal
statements are preparad Is consistent with the financial staterents
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Independent Auditors’ Report continued

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report In respect of the following,

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in cur oplnion:

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Company, or returns adequate for our audlt have not
been racelved from branches not visited by us, or

¢ the Company financlal siatements are not in agreement with the accounting records and retumns; or

+ corfaln disclosures of Directors” remuneration specifisd by law are not mads, or

+ we have not recelved all the Information and explanations we require for our audit

et %
Paul Martin Lucas (Senlor Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Mazars LLP, Chartered Accountants
(Stertutory cuditor)
67 Newhall Street

Birmingham
22 March 2010
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Consolidated Income Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2009

2009 2008

Notes £'000 £'000

Revenue 4,5 43,165 31,838
Operating costs 6 {38,573) 30,311y

Operating profit before exceptional ltems 4,592 1,527
Operating exceptional rems 7 {207) (178)

Operating profit after operating exceptional items 4,385 1,349

Investment revenus 4,10 7 53
Finance costs 1" {681) 176)

Share of profit of associated undertakings 7 4
Non-operating exceptional item 7 - (140)

Profit before tax 3,718 1,090
Tax 12 (1,285) 515)

Profit for the year atiributable to equity heolders of the parent 26 2,453 575
Eamings per share 14 24.73p 581p
Diluted earnings per share 14 24.66p 5.80p
Dividends pald and proposed per share 13 15.80p 14 7Cp

All the above figures relate to continuing operations
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2009

2009 2008

Notes £'000 £'000

Profit for the year 2,453 575

Exchange differences on transiation of foreign operations 27 (773) 1.8460

Actuarlal galn/{oss) on defined benefit pension scheme 31 254 (1.9213)

Deferred tax on pension scheme deficit movement 24 {71) 536

Other comprahensive income for the ysar (590) 483
Total comprehensive Income for the year atiributable to

equity holders of the parent 1,863 1,058
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2009

2009 2008

Notes £'000 £'000
Non-current asseots
Intangible assets 15 2,395 515
Property, plant and equipment 16 5,611 5,762
Interests in assoclates 17 1,327 1,297
Defered tax gsset 24 289 457
Total non-current assets 9,622 8,041
Current assefs
Inventories 18 8,784 10,266
Trade and other recelvables 19 7,035 6,195
Cash and cash equivalents 20 5,439 3,938
Current income tax asset - 252
Total current assets 21,258 20,651
Total assets 30,880 28,692
Current llabilHies
Trade and other payables 23 (5,128) 4.316)
Current Income tax labillties (508) -
Borrowings 21 (284) -
Derivative financial instrurents 22 - (¥
Total current llabilities (5,920) (4.318)
Non-current liablliities
Penslon scheme deficit 3 (3,637) (4,222)
Bomrowlings 21 (763) -
Grant recelved {74) (104)
Tota! non-current llabllities (4,474) (4,326)
Total llablities €10,3%94) (8.644)
Net assets 20,486 20,048
Equlty
Called up share capltal 25 528 528
Share premium account 26 4,820 4,820
Treasury shares 26 (1,202) (1.202)
Share-based payment reserve 26 159 1446
Translation reserve 27 630 1.403
Retained earnings 26 15,551 14,353
Total equity 20,486 20,048

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for Issue on 22 March 2010, They
were signed on Its behaif by

:.:;I.BJr.y:Ir:llllps }D'rW |
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PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 December 2009

Share-
Share based
Share premium Treasury payment Translation  Retained
capital account shares reserve reserve earmings Total
£00C £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000

As at 1 January 2008 528 4,820 (1.266) 21 (457) 16,864 20,580
Prefit for the year - - - - - 575 575
Other comprehensive Income
for the year - - - - 1.860 Q377 483
Total comprehensive Income
tfor the year - - - - 1,860 (802) 1,058
Dividends pald - - - - - (1.456) (1.456)
Increase In share-based
payment reserve - - - 85 - - 55
Shares Issued under employee
share schemes - - 64 - - 7 57
Deferred tax on share-based
payment - - - - - (52) (52)
Purchase of equity Interest - - - - - (194} (194)
As at 1 January 2009 528 4,820 (1,202) 146 1,403 14,353 20,048
Profit for the year - - - - - 2453 2,453
Cther comprahensive Income
for the year - - - - 773 183 (590)
Total comprehensive Income
for the year - - - - {773) 2,636 1,863
Dividends pald - - - - - (1,458) (1.458)
Increase In share-based
payment reserve - - - 13 - - 13
Defered tax on share-based
payment - - - - - 20 20
As at 31 December 2009 528 4,820 (1,202) 159 630 15,551 20,486
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended 31 December 2009

2009 2008

£'000 £'000
Operating profit after operating exceptional Hems 4,385 1.349
Adfustments for
Depreciation 666 843
Amorisation of intangible fixed assats 293 179
Confributions to defined benefit pension scheme (600) (348)
Charge for share-based payments 13 55
Exchange (oss)/gain (218) 422
Profit on sale of tangible fixed assets (5) ©3)
Grant received - 104
Operating cash flows before movements In working capital 4,534 25N
Decrease In Inventories 1,172 77
{Increase)/decrease in recelvables 1,133) 1,073
Increase/{decrease) in payables 921 (507)
Cash generated from operations 5,494 3.154
Interest paid {412) &)
Income taxes paid (379) 472)
Net cash from operating activities 4,703 2,667
Investing actlvities
Interast recelved 20 58
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment N 775
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (s88) 7on
Purchase of Intanglble fixed assets (2,173) 63)
Purchase of equity Interest - (194)
Net cash outflow from Investing activities (2,710) 3n
Financing activitles
Equity dividends pald (1,458) (1.456)
New bank loans ralsed 1,178 -
Repayments of bank loans 131) -
Shares Issued under employee share schemes - 57
Net cash outflow from financing activities (411 (1,399
Net Increase in cash and cash equlvalents 1,582 1,137
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,938 2,708
Effact of foreign exchange rate changes (81) @3
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 5,439 3.938
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PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2,

Basls of preparation

Portmelron Group PLC is a company inceorporated in England and Wales The address of the registered office
Is given on page 68 The nature of the Group’s operations and fts principal activities are set out In the Report of
the Directors on pages ¢ to 14

These accounts have been prepared In accordance with accounting standards adopted for use In the
European Unlon (International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSsY

The golng concern basls has been considered In the Directors’ Report on page .

These financial staternents are presented in pounds sterling because that is the currency of the primary
sconomic environment In which the Group operates. Foreign operations are Included In accordance with the
policles set out In note 2.5,

In the current year, the following new and revised Standards and Interpretations are effective and have
affected the amounts reported In these financial statements

IAS 1 (revised 2007) — Presentation of Anancial Statements has introduced a number of changes in the format
and presentation of the financlal staternents

IFRS 8 — Operatfing Segments Is a disclosure standard that has resutted In some additional segmental disclosure
(see note 5)

IFRS 7 (amended) — FAnancial insfruments Disclosures has expanded the disclosure required In respect of falr
value measurements and liquidity risk.

In addltion, the following standards have been adopted but have not made any significant impact on the
amounts reported In these financial statements but may Impact the accounting for future transactions and
arrangements' |AS 38 (amended) — Intanglble Assets, IFRS 2 (amended) — Share-based Payment — Vesting
Conditions and Canceliations, IAS 23 (revised 2007) — Borrowing Costs, IAS 32 (amendsd)/IAS 1 (amended)
— Puttable Financial Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation, |AS 39 (amended) — Eligible Hedged
iferms and Reassassment of Embedded Derivatives, IFRIC 15 — Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate,
IFRIC 16 — Hedges of a Net Investment In a Foreign Operation, IFRIC 18 — Transfers of Assefs from Customers

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and Interpretations which
have not been applied In these financlal statements were In Issue but not yet effective (and in some cases had
not yet been adopted by the EU)

IFRS 1 (amended)/IAS 27 (amended)  Costof an Invesfment in a Subsidiary, Joinity Confrolled Entity or Assoclate

IFRS 3 {revised 2008) Business Combinations

IAS 27 (revised 2008) Consolldated and Separate Financial Statements
IAS 28 (revised 2008) Invesimenfs in Associates

IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Improvements to IFRSs (April 2009)
The Dlrectors anticipate that the adoption of thase Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no
materdal impact on the financial statements of the Group

Significant accounting policles
The accounting policies which follow set out those policles which were applied in preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2009

The financlal statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except that dervative financlal
instruments are stated at thelr falr value
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

2.2

2.3

24

Significant accounting policles continued

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financlal statements of Portrmeirion Group PLC and its
subsidiarles The Group’s share of the results and retained earnings of associated undertakings is included

Subsidiary undertakings are consolidated on the basis of the acquisthon method of accounting Intra-group
fransactions and balances are elminated fully on consclidation and the consolidated accounts reflect external
fransactions only Subsidianes” accounting policies are amended where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policles adopted by the Group

All accounts for subsidianes and associated companies have been prepdared for the year ended 31 December
2009 except for the accounts of Porfimeiron Finance Limited which, for caosh flow reasons associated with

the date of payment of tax, have been prepared for the year ended 7 January 2010 and the accounts of
Portmerrion Canada Inc which have a year end of 30 June 2009 The Group accounts include intenm financial
Information to 31 December 2009 for Portmeinon Finance mited and Portmeinon Canada Inc

Investment In associated undertakings (“associates™)

An associate 1s an entity over which the Group 1s In a posihon to exercise significant influence, but not control
or joint central, through participation in the financial and operating palicy decislons of the investee Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but s not
control or jolnt control over those policies

The results and assets and llabilities of assoclates are incorporated in these financial statements using the equlty
method of accounting Investments in associates are carried in the balance sheet at cost as adjusted by post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the assoclate, less any Impalrment in the value of
individual Investrments

Where a Group company transacts wath an associate of the Group. profits and losses are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s Interest In the relevant assoclate

Revenue recognition

Revenue Is measured at the far value of the considerahon recelved or recelvable and reprasents amounts
receivable for goods and services provided In the normal course of business, net of discounts. VAT and other
sales related taxes

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and hile has passed

Interest Income is accrued on a fime basis, by reference fo the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount

Royalty revenue is recognised on an accrual basis In accordance with the substance of the relevant agreement
Royalties determined on a hime basis are recognised on a straight-iine basis over the period of the agreement

Operating leases
Rentals payable under cperating leases are charged to income on a stralght-line basls over the term of the
relevant lease

Benefits recelved and recelvable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on a
straight-ine basis over the lease term
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PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

2.7

Significant accounting pollcies continued

Foreign currencles

The individual financial staterments of each Group company are presented In the curency of the primary
economic environment In which It operates (fts functional curency) The results and financial position of each
Group company are expressed in pounds sterling, which Is the functional currency of the Company, and the
presentation curency for the consolidated financial statements

In preparing the financlal statements of the individual companies, fransactions In currsncles other than the entity’s
functional currency (forelgn currencles) are recorded at the rates of exchange prevalling on the dates of the
fransactions At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and llablifies that are denominated In forelgn currencles
are retransiated at the rates prevaling on the balance sheet date Non-monetary ttems that are measured In terms
of historical cost in a forelgn curency are not retransiated

Exchange differences arlsing on the setlement of monetary items, and on the retransiation of monetary kems,
are Included In profit or loss for the period.

In order to hedge tts exposure to certaln forelgn exchange risks, the Group enters into forward contracts (see
below for detalls of the Group's accounting policles in respect of such derlvative financial instruments)

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and llabilitles of the Group’s forelgn
operations are translated at exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date Income and expense
itermns are translated ot the average exchange rates for the period. Exchange diffsrences arsing, it any, are
recognised In the Group’s franslation raserve

Operating profit
Operating profit is stated both before and after exceptional items but before Investrnent revenue, filnance costs
and share of results of associates,

Group penslon schemes

The Group operates a group stakeholder penslon plan in the UK, which is a defined contribution scheme For
this schemse the amount charged to Income In respect of pension costs and other postretirernent benefits is
the contributions payable in the year, Differences between contributions payable In the year and contributions
achually pald are shown as elther accrudls or prepayments in the balance shest,

The defined benefit scheme previously operated by the Group closed on & April 1999 For this scheme the
amounts charged to operating profit are the curent service costs, gains and losses on setlements and
curtailments They are included as part of staff costs, Past senvice costs are racognised Immediately in the income
statement If the benefits have vested If the benefits have not vested iImmediately, the costs are recognised over
the period until vesting occurs The Intersst cost and the expected retum on assets are shown as a net amount

of other finance costs or credits. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised iImmediately in the Consclldated
Statement of Comprehensive Income

The defined benefit scheme Is fundad, with the assets of the scheme held separately from those of the Group,

in separate trustee administered funds Penslon scheme assets are measured at fair value and llabllities are
measured on an actuarial basls using the defined accrued bensfit method and discounted ot a rate equivalent
to the current rate of retum on a high quality corporate bond of equivalent curency and term to the scheme
liabilities The actuarial valuations are obtalned at least tdennially and are updated at each balance sheet dats
The resulting defined benefit asset or liabillity Is presented separdtely on the face of the balance sheet

In the United States, the Group operates a money purchase pension scheme with paymenits being made to the
scheme at the discretion of the Group All payments are expensed as they are Incurred
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

28

29

Significant accounting policles continusd

Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and defered tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes tems of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other yoars and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductibie, The Group’s llabllity for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recovercable on diffarences betwesn the carrying amounts
of assets and liabllifies In the financial statements and the comespending tax bases used In the computation

of taxable profit. and Is accounted for using the balance sheet liabllity method Deferred tax liablliles are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it Is probable that taxable profits will be avallable against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilsed Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arses from the initial
recognition of goodwlll or from the Initlal recegnition (other than in a business comblnation) of other assets and
llabllitles In a transaction that affects nelther the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax liabllites are recognised for faxable temporary differences arlsing on Investments In subsldiares
and assoclateas, except where the Group Is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it Is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse In the foraseeable future

The carrylng amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance shest date and reduced to the extent
that it Is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to dllow dll or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Defarred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expectsed to apply in the period when the ilabllity Is settled
or the asset Isredlised Defserred tax Is charged or credited in the income statement, except when It relates to
ltermns charged or credited diractly o equity. in which case the deferred tax Is also decatt with In equity

Deferred tax assets and llabllities ars offset when thers Is a legally enforceable right to set off cument tax assets
agalnst current tax liabilities and when they relate to Income taxes levied by the same taxatlon authorty and
the Group Intends to settle its current tax assets and liabliitles on a net basis,

Property, plant and equipment

Property. plant and equipment are held at cost, net of depreciation less any provision for impairment
Depreciation Is provided by elther the reducing balance method or the stralght-ine method ot rates calculated
to write off the cost of the assets less their estimated residual value over thelr expected useful lives,

Freshold bulldings — 2% peér annum
Short leasehold bulldings — over the life of the lease
Plant and vehicles = &% to 33% per annum
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

Significant accounting policles continued

2.10 Intangible assets

211

Purchases of Intellectual property are Included at cost and written off In equal annual instalments over thelr
estimated useful economic life of 5~10 years Provision is made for any Impairment

Computer software is held at cost, net of amortisation less any provision for Impalrment. Amortisation Is charged
50 as to wiite off the cost over the estimated useful economic life of the computer software using the stralght-
lIne method The estimatad useful life of computer software Is between 3 and 10 years,

Impalrment of tangible and Intangible assets excluding goodwlll

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the canying amounts of its tangible and Intanglble assets
to determine whether there Is any indication that those assets have suffered an Impalrment loss If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated In order to determine the extent of the
impalrment loss

Recoverable amount Is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value Inuse In assessing value In use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the Hsk specHic to the asset for which the estimates
of future cash lows have not been adjusted

If the recaverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) Is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the assat (or cash-generating unit) Is reduced te fts recoverable amount An impalirment
loss is recognised os an expense immediately

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the canylng amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
Increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the Increased camying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no Impalrment loss been recognised
for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an Impairment loss Is recognised as Income
immed ately

2.12 Inveniories

Inventortes are stated at the lower of cost and net redlisable value Cost comprises drect materdals and, where
applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred In bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition Cost is calculated using the welghted average method Net realisable
value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be Incurred In
marketing, selling and distribution.

2.13 Research and development

Expenditure on research activities Is recognised as an expense In the perod In which it Is incurred

An internally generated Intanglble asset arising from the Group’s development activities Is recognised only if cll
of the following conditions are met.

e an asset is created that can be Identified (such as software and new processes),

e [t is probable that the asset created will generate future economic benefits; and
e the development cost of the asset can be measured reliably
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2,

2.14

2.15

Significant accounting policies continued

Purchase of own shares
Invastment in own shares has been classified to other reserves — treasury shares These shares are valued at the
welghted average cost of purchase Treasury shares are a deduction from equity

Financlal instruments
Financlal assets and financlal llabllities are recognised in the Group’s balance sheet when the Group becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument

Derivative financlal Instruments

The Group’s activities expose It to the financial risks of changes In forelgn cumency exchange rates The Group
uses forelgn exchange forward contracts to hedge this exposure. The Group does not use derivative financial
Instrurnents for speculative purposes.

Changes In the falr value of dervative financial Instrurnents that are designated and effective as hedges of
future cash flows are recognised directly In equity and the ineffective portion Is recognised Immediately In the
Income statement Amounts deferred in equity are recognised in the income statement In the same period In
which the hedged tem affects net profit or loss

Changes in the falr value of dervative financlal Instruments that do not quallfy for hedge accounting are
recognised In the Income statement as they arlse

Hedge accounting Is discontinued when the hedging instrument explires or is sold, terminated, or exerclsed, or
no longer quallfies for hedge accounting At that time. any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging Instrument
recognised in equity s retained In equity until the forecasted transaction occurs

Recelvables

Trade recelvables and other recelvables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market are categorised as loans and recelvables These are measured at amortised cost. less any
impairment

Cash and cash equivalents

Caosh and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly lIlquid
Investments that are readlly convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changses In value Cash and cash equivdents are categorised as loans and recelvables

Financial labliifies and equity

Financlal liabllities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the confractual
arangemants entered Into An equilty Instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual Interest In the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabllitles Equity Instruments issued by the Group are recorded at the
proceeds recelved, net of direct issue costs,

Cther financlal labliities, including borowlngs, are Intfially measured at falr value, net of transaction costs Other
financial liakilties are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interast method, with interest
expense recognised on an effective yield basis

Further detalls on the Group's financial instruments can be found in note 32

36 | PORTMEIRION GROUP PLC




PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 1
continued ‘
i

2.

Significant accounting policles continued

2.16 Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settied share-based payments to cerfain employees Equity-settied share-based |
payments are measured at falr value {(excluding the effect of non market-based vesting conditions) at the date
of grant, The fair value deterrmined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments Is expensed
on a straight-line basls over the vesting perlod, based on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually vest
and adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting conditions

Fair value Is measured by use of the Black-Scholes model The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions, and
behavioural considerations.

2.17 Segmental reporting

Activities are allocated to one business segment belng consumer homeware A business soagment Is a group of
assets and operations engaged In providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of other business segments A gecgraphical segment Is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that Is subject to risks and returns which are different from
thase segments operating In other economic environments

2.18 Grant Income

3.

Grant income relating to commitments to employ Individuals Is treated as deferred Income and released to the
Income statement once the contractual pefiod has elapsed

Critical accounting Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described In note 2, the Directars are required
to make Judgements, estmates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and llabliities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are consldered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basis Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate Is revised If the revislon affects only that peried, or In the
pericd of the revislon and future perlods if the revision affects both current and future periods

Criical Judgements In applying the Group’s accounting policles

The following are the crifical judgements that the Directors have made in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the armounts recognised in the financlal
staternents

Impairment of Invenfory

Provision Is made for the impairment of slow-moving and obsolets inventory based on historical and forecast
sales and estimates of net reallsable value The canying value of Inventory at the year end was £8,784,000
(2008 - £10,266.,000).

Defined benefit pensicn scheme

The valuation of the Group’s defined benefit penslon scheme assets and llablitttes under 1AS 19 Employee
Benefifs requires assumptions to be made regarding returns on assets, Inflation, discount rates, salary, mortallty
and penslon Increases The camnying value of the scheme liabllity at the year end was £3.637,000 (2008 -
£4,222,000),
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Revenue

An analysls of the Group’s revenue Is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
confinued

2009 2008
£'000 £000

Continulng operations
Sdle of goods 43,002 31.838
Royalties 163 -
43,165 31,838
Investrment Income 7 53
43,172 31.8M

Segmental analysis

IFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the bass of Intemnal reports about the components of the
Group that are regularly reviewed by the Chief Executive to dllocate resources to the segments and to assess thelr
performance, Based upon the nature and extent of these Intemal reperts, the Directors are of the opinlon that there
are two reportable ssgments under IFRS 8, namely the UK and US opercriions The Directors are of the opinlon that only
one class of business Is belng undertaken, that of the manufacture and sale of potery and associated homeware

2009 2008
inter Sales to Inter- Sdles to
Total segment third Total segment third
sales sales parties sales sales parties
Revenue by origin £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000
United Kingdom 30,813 (4,438) 26,075 24,892 (3.855) 21,037
United States 17,090 - 17,090 10,80 - 10.801
47,603 (4,438) 43,165 35693 (3.855) 31,838
2009 2008
Betore Operating Before Operating
exceptional exceptional exceptional exceptional
Hems items Total ftems items Total
Operating profit/(loss) by origin  £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Unlted Kingdom 2,087 (75) 2,012 902 (197 705
United Stctes 2,505 (132) 2,373 625 19 644
Operating profit/(oss) 4,592 {207) 4,385 1,527 (178) 1,349
Unallocated items
Share of proftt of asscciated
undertaldngs 7 4
Non-operating exceptional itemn - (140
Investrnent revenue 7 53
Finaonce costs {681) (176)
Profit before tax 3,718 1.090
Tax €1,265) 515
Profit after tax 2,453 8§75
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

confinued

8. Segmental analysls continued

2009 2008
Profii before lax reconclliation £'000 £000
Pre-tax profit before exceptional itemns 3,925 1.408
Exceptional items (note 7) (207) (318}
Pre-tax profit after excepticnal fems 3,718 1,090
Reconcillation of earnings before exceptional items, 2009 2008
interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation £'000 £'000
Operating profit before exceptional items 4,592 1,527
Add back
Depreciation 666 843
Amortlisation 293 179
Earnings before exceptional fems, Interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation 5,551 2,549
2009 2008
United United Con- United United Con-
Kingdom States solidated  Kingdom States  soldated
Other Information £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 2000 £'000
Capltal additions 2,416 345 2,781 573 197 770
Depreciation and amortisation 878 81 959 955 67 1,022
Impairment losses recognised
in Income statement - - - 140 - 140
Balance sheet
Assels
Segment assets 20,475 9,078 29,553 20,057 7.338 27.395
Interest In assoclates 1,327 1,297
Consolldated total assetfs 30,880 28,692
Liabliitles
Segmenit liabliities 9,420 974 10,394 7315 1.329 8.644

There are no unallocated corporate llabllities In 2009 and 2008

The following table provides an analysls of the Group’s revenue by geographical market, irespective of the

origin of the products
2009 2008
Revenue £000 £000
Unlted Kingdom 13,102 10,259
Unlted States 17,252 10,858
South Kerea 7,205 5,400
Rest of the World 5,606 5,321
43,165 31,838

All of the revenue arising from Korea related to sales to the Group’s largest custorer in both the current and

prior years

PORTMEIRICN GROUP PLC 1 39




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

continued

6. Operating costs

2009
Bofore Opoerating
exceplionalexceptional

2008
Before Operating
exceptional exceptional

tems Hems Total ftems iterms Total
{note 7) (note 7)

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Changs In stocks of finished goods
and work in progress 1,808 - 1,808 (1,233 - (1.233)
Raw materials and consurnables 15,546 - 15,546 11,027 - 11,027
Other external charges 7,465 132 7,597 7.820 a9 7.801
Staff costs (note 8) 12,631 75 12,706 11,168 197 11,355
Depraciction and other amounts
written off tangible assels 666 - 666 843 - 843
Amortisation of Infangible assets 293 - 293 179 - 179
Movement on Inventory
Impalrment provision (170) - Q70) 445 - 445
Impalrment of trade recelvables 39 - 39 66 - 66
Cost of research and development 198 - 198 288 - 288
Net forelgn exchange losses/{(galns) 116 - 116 (282) - (282)
Government grants a9 - (19) - - -

38,573 207 38,780 30.311 178 30,489

7. Exceptional tems

The Directors define reorganisation costs as exceptional Specifically included under such exceptional costs
are profit or loss on the sale of land and bulldings, additional costs iIncured due to the relocation of acquired
Inventory, additional labour costs incured In moving and sehting up a warehcuse and redundancy Non-
operating exceptional fems are Impairments of Investments in assoclated undertakings The analysis of

exceptional tems Is as follows

2009 2008
Operdating excepflional terns £'000 £°000
Profit on sale of freehold land and buildings - @2
Cost associated with relocatlon of inventory (132) -
Redundancy costs (75) 9N
Costs associated with Implernentation of a warehouse - 73
(207) Q178)
Non-operating excepiional items
Impairment of Investment in associated undertaking - (140)
Total exceptional tems {207) (318)
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8. Staff numbers and costs

2009 2008
Number Number
The average number of persons employed during the year, including Directors:

Operatives 270 272
Salared employess 217 224
487 496
£'000 £'000

Staff costs,
Wages and salaries 10,784 ©.,502
Soclal security costs 895 817
Defined contribution and money purchase pension scheme costs 684 714
Non-monetary benefits 343 322
12,706 11,355

The Company had no employess throughout 2009 or 2008,
Detdlls of individual Directors’ remuneration, pension contributions and pension entilements required by the

Companiles Act 2006 are shown in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 15 to 19 Detalls of Directors’
current share options are shown in the Directors” Remuneration Report on page 19.

9. Auditors' remuneration

2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Feos payable to the Group's audltors for the audlt of the Group's annual accounts 43 65
Total audit fees 43 65
Fees payable to the Group’s auditors and thelr assoclates for other services
to the Group
Other services — interim review [ Q
Tax services 8 -
Total non-audit foes 14 Q
Feos payable to the Group’s auditors and thelr assoclates In respect of assoclated
pension schemes
Audlt of the Portmelron Potteres Limited Retirement Benefits Scheme 4 4
4

The audit fee for the Company was £1,500 (2008 - £2,000)

Fees payable to Mczars LLP and their asseciates for non—audlt services to the Company are not required to be
disclosed because the consolidated financlal staternents are raquired to disclose such fees on a consolidated
basls Fees payable In the current year relate to the current auditors, Mazars LLP Fess payable In the pror year
relate to the previous auditors, Deloltte LLP.
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10. Invesiment revenue

2009 2008
£'000 £000
Bank deposits 5 38
Gains on financlal dervatives 2 -
Other Interest recelvable - 15
7 53
11. Finance cosis

2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Interest pald 412 15
Losses on financlal derivatives - 2
Defined benefit penslon scheme — other finance costs 269 159
681 176

12. Taxation on profit on ordinary activities
2009 2008
£'000 £'000
United Kingdom corporation tax at 28% (2008 - 28 5%) 621 134
Adjustrment of corporation tax In respect of prior years (14) (135)
Overseas taxation an 189
Double tax relief (340) (86)
Current taxation 1,138 102
Defered taxation arigination and reversal of #ming differences 34 120
Adjustment to deferred taxation in respect of prior years - 106
Adjustment to defered taxatlon in respect of changes in legislation - 134
Pension scheme 93 53
Deferred taxation 127 413
1,265 515

UK Comoration tax is calculated at 28% (2008 - 28 5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year Taxation
for other jurisdictions is calculated ot the rates prevaillng In the respective jurdsdictions
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12. Taxatlon on profit on ordinary activitles continued
The standard rate of tax for the year, based on the UK standard rate of corporation tex, is 28% (2008 - 28 5%)
The actual tax charge for the cument and the previous year differs from the standard rate for the reasons set out
In the following reconcliation.

2009 2008

£'000 £000
Profit on ordincry activities before taxation 3,718 1.090
Tax on profit on ordinary activities at standard rate of 28% (2008 - 28 5%) 1,041 an
Factors affecting charge for the year.
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes N 175
Small companies tax relief '4b) )
Foreign tax charged ot higher rates than UK standard rate 232 129
Adjustments to tax charge In respect of prior years (14) 29
Difference relating to assoclates tax charge 6 18
Double tax relief (340) (86)
Total tax on profit on ordinary activities 1,265 515

13. Dividends pald
2009 2008
£°000 £000

Final dividend of 11.18p per share paid In respect of the year ended 31 December

2008 (2008 - final dividend of 11 15p per share pald In respect of the year ended

31 Decamber 2007) 1,106 1,104
Interim dividend of 3 55p per share pald in respect of the year ended 31 December

2009 (2008 - Interim dividend of 3 55p per share In respect of the year ended

31 December 2008) 352 352

Total dividends pald In the year 1,458 1.456

The Directors recommend that a final dividend of 12 25p (2008 - 11 15p) per share be pald, making o fotal for
the year of 15 80p (2008 - 14.70p) per share The final dividend will be pald, subject to shareholders” approval,
on 26 May 2010, to shareholders on the reglster at the close of busihass on 30 Apil 2010. This dividend has not
besn Included as a liability In these financlal statements,
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14. Earnings per share
The caleulation of the baslc and diluted earnings per shara is based on the following data.

2009 2008

Welghted  Earnings Welghted Eamings

Earnings number pershare Earnings number  per share
£ ofshares {pence) €  ofshares (pence)

Baslc earnings per share 2,453,000 9,919,986 24.73 575000 9905002 581

Effect of dliutive securties

employee share options - 29,132 - - 17,214 -
Diluted earnings per share 2,453,000 9,949,088 24.66 575000 9922216 580

15. Intangible assets

Computer Intellectucal

software property Total
£'000 £'000 £'000

Cost
At 1 January 2008 376 524 900
Additions 63 - 63
At 1 January 2009 439 524 963
Additions 4 2,169 2,173
At 31 December 2009 443 2,693 3,136
Amortisation
At 1 January 2008 142 127 269
Charge for the year 74 105 179
At 1 January 2009 216 232 448
Charge for the year 44 249 293
At 31 December 2009 260 481 rz |
Net book value
At 31 December 2009 183 2,212 2,395
At 31 December 2008 223 292 515

On 23 April 2009 the Group purchased certain intellectual property (excluding any rights relating to Jamle Cliver
products or licences) and the trade names of Spode and Royal Worcester from The Porceldln and Fine China
Companles Limited (in Administration) at a total cost of £2.169.000 This amount Is being amertised evenly over
its expected useful life of ten years
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16. Property, plant and equipment

Land and bulldings
Short  Plant and

Freehold leasehold vehicles Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Cost
At 1 January 2008 4,584 874 13,625 19,083
Additions - 9 698 707
Disposals (727 - (138) (865)
Exchange rate adjustments - 47 172 219
At 1 January 2009 3,857 Q30 14,357 19,144
Additions - 97 491 588
Disposals - - (63) 53
Exchange rate adjustments - 22 16:1)) (103
At 31 Decomber 2009 3,857 1,005 14,714 19,676
Depreciation
At 1 January 2008 1512 484 10,734 12,730
Charge for the year 102 28 713 843
On disposals (220) - (102) (322)
Exchange rate adjustments - 44 87 131
At 1 January 2009 1.394 556 11,432 13,382
Charge for the year 78 44 544 666
On disposals - - 27 27
Exchange rate adjustments - {20) (36 (56)
At 31 Decomber 2009 1,472 580 11,913 13,965
Net book value
At 31 Decomber 2009 2,385 425 2,801 5,611
At 31 December 2008 2,463 374 2925 5,762

At 31 December 2000, the Group had entered Into contractual commitments for the acqulsition of property,
plant and equipment amounting to £nil (2008 - £nlf)
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17. Interests In assoclates

2009 2008
Assoclated undertakings £'000 £'000
Furong Mills Limited
2,080 QOrdinary shares of £1 each representing 27 58% of the issued share capital
Share of net assets 1,196 1,194
Dlscount on acquisition 13) 3
Impalrment of Investment in Furlong Mlils Umited (693) {693
490 488
Portmelrion Canada Inc
100 common shares representing 50% of the Issued share capltal
Share of net assets 837 809
1,327 1,297
Aggregated amounts relating to associates
2009 2008
£'000 £000
Total assets 7,426 7699
Total lablities 1,217) (1.394)
Revenues 8,880 9,853
Loss before tax (141) (208)

A list of the significant Investments In subsidiores and assoclates, Including the name, country of Incorporation
and proportion of ownership Interest Is given In note ¢ to the Company’s separate financlal statements

Portrmelion Canada Inc. has been accounted for as an assoclate as it Is Independently managed from

Canada. and hence with 50% share of ownership the Group does not consider itself able to assert significant
influence or Joint control

18. Inventories

2009 2008

£'000 £000

Raw materials and other consurmnables 1,147 991
Work In progress 498 553
Finlshed goods 7,139 8,722

8,784 10.266
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19.

Trade and other recelvables

2009 2008

£'000 £'000
Amount recelvable for the sale of goods 6,252 5,680
Allowance for doubtful debts {283) (244
Trade recelvables 5,969 5.436
Amounts owed by assoclated undertakings 381 112
Other recelvables 14 86
Prepayments and accrued income 671 561

7,035 6,195

Generally no interest Is charged on recelvables, howevaer, there Is provision in the Group’s terms and conditions
for Interast to be charged on late payments. The dlowance for doubtful debts has been determined by
reference to past default experience and a review of specific customers’ debts as at the year end

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors with a camying amount of £1,554,000 (2008 -
£1,311,000) which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group has not provided as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still considered recoverable The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances The average age of these recelvables Is 55 days (2008 - 41 days)

Ageling of past due but not impaired recelvables

2009 2008
£'000 £000
30-40 days 939 918
60-90 days 558 260
90+ days &7 133
Total 1,554 1.311
Movement in the dllowance for doubtful debts
2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Balance af the beginning of the year 244 181
Impairment losses recognised 39 66
Amounts written off as uncollectable - 3
Balance at the end of the year 283 244

In determining the recoverabliity of a trade receivable the Group conslders any change In the credit quallty of
the trade receivable from the date credit was inttially granted up to the reporting date The concentration of
credit risk Is Imited due to the customer base being large and unrelated Accerdingly, the Directors belleve thart
there [s no further credit provislon required In excess of the allowance for doubtful debts
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19.

20.

21.

Trade and other recelvables continued
Agelng of individudily Impadired trade recelvables

2009 2008
£'000 £000
120+ days 192 162

Included In the dllowance for doubtful debits are Individually Impalred trade recelvables with a balance of
£52,000 (2008 - £66,000) which have been placed into liquidation. The impalrment recognised represents the
difference between the camying amount of these trade receivables and the present value of the expected
lIquldation proceseds The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances

The Cirectors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates to thelr falr value

Cash and cash equivalents
2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Cash and cash equivalents 5,439 3,938

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held by the Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
matunty of three months or less The carrying amount of these assets approximates to thelr falr value

Borrowings
2009 2008
£'000 £000
$ecured borrowing at amortised cost
Bank loans 1,047 -
Amount due for setHement within 12 months 284 -
Amount due for seftliement after 12 months 763 -

The Group has two principal bank loans,

ay  Aloan of £915,000 (2008 - £nil) The loan was taken out on 23 April 2009 Repayments commenced on
1 May 2009 and will continue untll 23 April 2014 The loan Is secured on Group property. The loan carmles an
Interest rate at 3% above 3 months LIBOR

b) Aloan of £263,000 (2008 - &nil) The loan was taken out on 23 April 2009 Repayrent commenced on
1 May 2009 and will continue until 23 Aprll 2612 The loan Is secured on certaln non-curmrent assets of the
Group The loan carrles an Interest rate at 3% above 3 months LIBOR

The Group also has a revolving credit facility to provide working capital funding secured over certain current
and non-current assets of the Group This facllity was made avallable on 23 Aprll 2009 and Is avallable until.
23 April 2012 This facllity was not belng utilised at 31 December 2009 and the unused portion amounted to
£3,475,000

The Directors consider that the canylng amount of borrowings approximates to thelr falr value
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22. Derlvative financlal instruments

2009 2008
£'000 £000
Financlal llabilities carrled at falr value through profit or loss
Held for trading derivatives that are not designated in hedge accounting relationships
Forelgn cunmency forward contracts - 2
- 2
Further details on dervative financlal Instruments are shown In note 32
23, Other financlal llabilities
Trade and other payables
2009 2008
£°000 £'000
Trade creditors and accruals 4,392 3435
Amounts owed to assoclated undertakings 24 44
Other taxation and soclal security 4562 351
Other creditors 250 286
58,128 4,316

Trade creditors and accruals princlpally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases, ongoing costs
and indirect taxes. The averags credit period taken for frade purchasss 1s 34 days (2008 - 36 daoys). For most
suppllers no intarest is charged on the trade payables from the date of Involce to the end of the following
month Thereafter, interest may be charged on the outstanding balances at varlous interest rates The Group'’s
policy is to pay all payables within the credit timeframe.

The Directors consider that the carnrying amount of trade payables approximates to thelr fair value
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24,

Deferred tax
The following are the major deferred tax liabllities and assets recognised by the Group and movements thereon
during the current and prior reporting year.

Accelerated Retirerment Share- Capftal Other
tax benefit based gain timing
depreciation obligations payment held over differences Total
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
As at 1 January 2008 320 (69N 79 281 219 (396)
Charge to Income 142 53 27 106 85 413
Charge/(credit) to equity - {536) 52 - - (484)
As at 1 January 2009 462 (1,182) - 387 134 (467)
Charge/(credit) to Income 64 @3 ()] - (24) 127
Charge/{credi) to equity - 71 1)) - - 51
As at 31 December
2009 526 (1,018) (268) 387 (158) {289)

Certaln deferred tax assets and llabllities have been offset The following Is the andlysis of the deferred tax
balances (after offset) for financlal reporting purposes

2009 2008

£'000 £'000

Deferad tax llabilities 913 849
Defered tax assets (1,202) (1.31&
(289) (467

At the balance sheet date, the Group had no unused tax trading or capltal losses (2008 ~ £nil) available for
offset against future profits ) )

Temporary differences arising In connection with interests in assoclates and jolnt ventures are insignificant
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25. Share capltal
2009 2008
Number Number
'000 £000 ‘000 £000
Authorised share capital
Crdinary shares of 5p each 15,000 750 15,000 750
Allotted, called up and fully pald share capltal
Crdinary shares of 5p each 10,563 528 10,563 528

26.

The market price of the Company’s shares at 31 December 2009 was 330 Op per share Durng the year the

price ranged between 102 5p and 330.0p per share

The Company has one class of ordinary shares which camy no right to fixed income

Options granted to Directors and employees to acquire Crdinary shares of 5p in the Company and still

outstanding at 31 December 2009 were as follows,

Number

of shares

The Portmelrion 2002 Share Optlon Scheme 230,000
The Portmelron 2002 Share Option Scheme 104,000
The Portmeirion 2002 Share Option Scheme 199,000

Exercise Dates on which
price per exerclsable
share (p) Earliest Latest

3450 05042010 03.04.2011
2600 16042017 14042012
197.5 29.052012 27052019

Optlons held by the Directors are shown In the Directors’ Remuneration Report on page 19.

Share premium account and reserves

Share Share-based
premiurm Treasury payment  Retained
account shares reserve earnings
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
As at 1 January 2008 4,820 (1,266) N 16,864
Profit for the financial year - - - 575
DOividends pald - - - (1.456)
Increase in share-based payment reserve - - 55 -
Movement In penslon schems llabllity net of related deferredtax - - - 1,377)
Shares Issued under employee share schemes - &4 - )
Defered tax on share-based payment - - - 52)
Purchase of equity Interest - - - (194)
As at 1 January 2009 4,820 (1,202) 146 14,353
Profit for the financlal year - - - 2453
Dividends paid - - - (1.458)
Increase In share-based payment reserve - - 13 -
Movement In pension scheme llabliity net of related deferred tax - - - 183
Defered tax on share-based payment - - - 20
As at 31 December 2009 4,820 (1,202 159 15,551
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26. Share premium account and reserves continued

The cumulative amount of goodwill written off at 31 December 2009 was £515,000 (2008 - £515,000) The
retained earnings of £15,551,000 (2008 - £14,353,000) Includes the Group's share of associoted undertakings’

post-acquisition raserves of £2,030,000 (2008 - £2,023,000)

The Group currently holds 643,074 (2008 - 643,074} Ordinary shares of 5p each In freasury

27. Translation reserve

Translation
reserve
£000
Balance as at 1 January 2008 457)
Exchange differences on fransiation of overseas operations 1.860
Balance as at 1 January 2009 1403
Exchange difterences on transiation of overseas operctions (773)
Balance as at 31 December 2009 630
28. Commitments
Operating tease arrangements
The Group as lessee
2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Minimum Lease Payments under operating leases recognised as an expense
In the year 1,166 804

At the balance shest date, the Group had outstanding commitments for future minimum lease payments under

non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:

2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Within one year 1,268 883
In the second to fifth years Inclusive 3,836 2995
After five years 2,140 2,719
7,244 6,597
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30.

Commitments continued
At the balance sheet date, the Group had confracted with tenants for the following future minlmum lease
receipts.

2009 2008

£'000 £'000

Within one year 117 117
In the sacond to fifth years Inclusive 468 468
After five years 88 205
673 790

Operdting lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its UK retall outtets, ts UK and
US warehouses, certaln UK motor vehicles and its New York offices and showroom Leases are negctiated on an
Individual basis

Contingent liabliities

The Company has given a guarantes of up to $600,000 to the landlord of the pramises of Portmelrion USA
located in Connecticut, USA. The Company was also parly to a cross guarantee relating to the finance facility
disclosed in note 21

Related parly transactions

Transactions between the Group and its subsldiarles, which are related parties, have been sllminated on
consolidation and are not disclosed In this note Transactions between the Group and Its associates are
disclosed below Transactions between the Company and s subsidiaries and assoclates are disclosed In note g
of the Company’s financlal statements on page 66

The transactions during the year with associated undertakings were

_ Purchases Purchases Sales = Sales

2009 2008 2009 2008

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Portmelron Canada inc., - - 1,624 2,009
Furiong Mills Limited 4an 534 - -

The outstanding balances at 31 December 2009, with associated undertakings were:

Debtor Debtor Credlitor Craditor

2009 2008 2009 2008
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Portmelrion Canada In¢ as 112 - -
Furlong Mills Limited - - 24 a4
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30.

al.

Related party transactions continued
No balances were owed to or from the Company by associated undertakings

Sales to Portmelrion Canada Inc are made at prices agreed between Portmelrion Group UK Umited and
Portmeirion Canada Inc on an arms length basls,

Purchases frorn Furlong Mills Umited are made at prices agreed betweaen Portmeilrdon Group UK Umited and
Fudong Mills Limited Portmeiron Group UK Limlited receives a rebate related to its level of purchases from
Fudong Mills Limited

Several of the Directors made purchases of goods from the Group during the year on the same terms as
those avdilable to all employees Total purchases did not exceed £1,000 for any Director in the year orin the
pricr year,

No Director of the Company had o financlal Interest In any mcaterlal contract, other than those for service, to
which the Company was a party during the financial year

The key management personnel of the Group are consldered to be the Directors, the remuneration of whom is
st out In the Dlrectors’ Remuneration Report on page 18

Penslons
The Group operates a Group stakeholder penslion plan In the UK and a discretionary money purchase scheme
in the US

The total cost charged to income of £684,000 (2008 - £714,000) represents contributions payable to these
schemes by the Group af rates specified in the rules of the schemes

The UK defined benefit scheme was closed to new entrants and for future accrual of benefits as at 5 April 1999,

For the deflned benefit schamse, the most recent triennial valuation was at § April 2008. The main actuarial

assurnptions used In the valuation were. i

Price Inflation of 3 70% per annum,

Pre-refirement valuation rate of Interest of & 60% per annum

Post-retirernent valuation rate of interest of 4 60% per annum

Increases fo pensions in payment of 5.00% per annum on benefits In excess of the guaranteed minimum
pension (GMP) earned prior to 6 Aprl 1997 and 3 50% per annum on pensicns earned after 6 April 1997,

Mortaltty experence based upon PCAQO tables with iImprovernents based on year of birth and medium
cchort Improverents, subject to a minimum level of Improverment of 1% per annum

At the date of the last valuation on 5 April 2008 the market value of the scheme assets was £19,253,000 and the
scheme had a deficiency of £5.397.000

The Group has applied IAS 19 Employee Benefifs In full

The actuarial valuation of the scheme was updated as at 31 December 2009 and 31 December 2008 by ‘
quallfled actuaries
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31.

Penslons continued
The mdgior assumptions used by the actuaries were;

Rate of increase In pensions in payment
Post 06.04 88 GMP
Pre 06 04 97 excess over GMP
Post 06.04 97 pension
Rate of revaluation of penslons In deferment
Rate used to discount schems liabilities
Inflation assumption

2009

3.00%
5.00%
3.45%
3.55%
5.75%
3.55%

2008 2007
3 00% 3 00%
5 00% 5 00%
320% 3.30%
3 30% 340%
6 10% 590%
3 30% 3.40%

The amount Included In the balance sheet arsing from the Group's obligations In respect of its defined benefit

scheme s gs follows

2009 2008
Expected Expected
rate of Falr value rate of  Falr value
Scheme assets roturn £'000 return £'000
Equlities 7.70% 12,825 7.05% 10,42¢
Bonds 4.50% 6,351 3 85% 5,719
Insured annufttes 5.75% om 610% 298
Cash 0.50% 158 2.00% 13
Total falr value of assets 19,635 16,459
Present value of defined benefit obligations (23,272) (20,6813
Deficlt In the scheme (3,637) (4,222}
Analysis of the amount charged to operating profit
2009 2008
- £'000 - £'000-
Current service ¢cost - -
Past service cost - -
Analysis of the amount charged to other finance costs
2009 2008
£'060 £000
Expected return on pension scheme cssets 974 1,143
Interest on pension scheme liabilitles (1,243) (1.322)
Amount charged to other finance costs (269) 159)
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31. Penslons continued

The curmulative amount of actuaral gains and losses recognised In the Consolidated Statement of

Comprshensive Income since adoption of IFRS Is a loss of £529,000 (2008 - (oss of £783,000)

Analysis of the actuarial galn/(oss) recognised in the
Consolldated Statement of Comprehensive Income.

2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Actuarial return less expected return on pension scheme assets 2,211 (4.696)
Experience gains and losses arlsing on the scheme llabliities - -
Changes In assumptions underlyling the present value of the scheme liabliitles (1,957) 2.783
Actuarial gain/(less) recognised In the Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income 254 (1.913)
The basls used to determine the return on scheme assets is as follows:
Equities — 3 5% premium on the 20 year fixed-nterest gilt rate of 4 5% less 0 3% for expenses
Bonds — 20 yeuar fixed-iInterest gliit rate as at 31 December 2009 of 4 5%
Insured annuitles — valued ot the scheme discount rate of 5 75%
Cash — UK basse rate as at 31 December 2009 of 0.5%
Movements in the present value of defined bensfit obligations were as follows:
2009 2008
£'000 £000
At 1 January 20,681 22,676
Service cost - -
“Interest cost - - 1,243 - 1,322
Actuaral gains and losses 1,957 {2,783
Benefits paid (609) (534}
At 31 December 23,272 20.681
Movemenits in the fair value of scheme assets were as follows:
2009 2008
£'000 £'000
At 1 January 16,459 20178
Expected return on scheme assels 974 1,163
Actuarlal galns and losses 2,211 (4,698)
Contributions by the employer 600 348
Benefits pald (609) (534)
Al 31 December 19,635 16,459
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31. Penslons continued
The history of expetience adjustments is as follows

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005*
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Present value of defined beneflts €23,272) (20,681) (22.676) (25,104) (21.636)
Falr value of scheme assets 19,635 16,459 20178 19,397 17,536
Deficlt In the scheme (3,637) (4,222) (2.498) (5,707} 4,100
Experence adiustment on scheme llabliifles
Amount 1,957 (2,783) 3,092 (2,856} (2.826)
Percentage of scheme liabllities (%) 8% 13% 14% 1% 13%
Experence adjustiment on scheme assetfs
Armount 2,211 (4.696) (04 998 1,828
Percentage of scheme assets (%) 11% 29% 1% 5% 10%

*  Amounts under UK GAAP

The estimated amount of contributions expected to be pald to the scheme during the current financial year Is
£800,000 (2009 - £400,000)

Subsequent to the year end. In order to reduce the voldtility of the liabilitles of the Scheme the Trustees have
purchased a bulk annulty policy from Aviva Annuity UK Limited at a cost of £5,990,000 The annulty policy wil
be held as an asset of the Scheme and will secure the pensions in payment as at 28 January 2010 It does not
include any future Increases to those pensions.

Following the daecision to close the scheme with effect from 5 April 1999 formal notice was given to employees
In January 1999. A defined contribution pension scheme commenced on 6 Aprl 1999 for all eligible UK
employeas. This scheme was closed on 31 Qctober 2002 and was replaced by a group stakeholder

penslon plan.

As at 31 December 2009, contributions of £30,000 (2008 - £57.000) duse In respect of the cumant reporting perlod
had not been pald over to the UK schemes

In the United States there was a provision for payments Into the money purchase scheme of £82,000 ot
31 December 2009 (2008 - £101.000)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

32. Financial Instruments
Detdils of the significant accounting policles and methods adopted. Including the criteria for recognition, the
basis of measurernent and the basis on which Income and expenses are recognised, In respect of each class of
financial asset, financial labllity and equity Instrument are disclosed In note 2 to the financlal statements,

Financial risk management objeclives

Capltal management

The Group manages Its capltal to ensure that entities In the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
aquivalents, borrowings and equlty attributable to equity holders of the parent, comprising capital, reserves and
retalned earnings as disclosed in notes 25 to 27,

Credit risk

The Group's princlpal financlal assets are cash, short-term deposits and trade recelvables, The Group's policy
Is to place funds on short-term deposit with highly rated institutions Accounts recelvable are monltored closely
and provisions are mads for bad and doubtful delbots where appropriate The creditworthiness of customers

Is assessed prior to opening new accounts and on a regular basis for significant customers The assessment of
credit quality is outlined In note 19

The Group does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of
counterparties having similar characteristics

The camying amount of financial assets recorded in the financlal statements, which Is net of Impalrment losses,
represents the Group’s maximum exposure to credit sk

Currency exchange rate risk |
The Group has exposure to forelgn currency risk arlsing from Ks net Investments In and cash flows from overseas

subsidiaries and assoclates Its policy In managing this risk Is to malntain appropriate levels of net assets In the

overseas companies and utilise forefgn currency forward contracts The most significant risk of exposure to

forelgn currency arlses from the US Delior sales made by the UK subsidiary to the US subsidiary The Group’s net

US Dollar exposure for the coming year Is not significant No forward contracts have been placed for 2010

The Group enters into dervative transactions only to manage exposure arising from its underlying businesses No
speculative derivative contracts are entered into

Foreign currency risk management

The Group undertakes certain transactions denominated In foreign currencies Hence, exposures to exchange
rate fiuctuations arise Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy pararmeters utilising
forward forelgn exchange contracts.

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign cumency denominated monetary assets and monetary llabliities at
the reporting date are as follows

Uablitles Assets
2009 2008 2009 2008
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Euro 92 161 602 709
Us Dollar 1,877 1,737 5,210 3,638
Canadian Dollar - - as 166
Swedlsh Krona 1 - 52 18
Norweglan Krone - - 118 36
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

32. Financlal Instruments continued
Forelgn currency sensitivity analysis
The Group Is mainly exposed to the cutrencies of Euro, US Dollar, Canadian Dollar, Swedish Krona and
Norwegian Krene

The following table detalls the Group’s sensitivity to a 10% Increase and decrease In Sterling agalnst the relevant
forelgn currencies, 10% Is the sensttivity rate which represents management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in forelgn exchangse rates. The sensitivity analysis Includes only outstanding forelgn cumency
denominated monetary items and adjusts thelr franslation at the year end for a 10% changs In forelgn currency
rates A negative number below indicates a decrease In profit and other equity whaera Stering strengthens 10%
agalnst the relevant currency. For a 10% weakening of Sterling against the relevant currency, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the profit and other equity

Euro US Dollar Canadlan Dollar  Swedish Krona  Norweglan Krone
impact impact impact Impact impact
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

£°'000 £000 €000 <000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000

Proftorloss  (46)  (50) 19 (61 ® A% 5) @ Qo) )
Other equity - - (3229 () - - - - -

Forward forelgn exchange contracts

Outstanding contracts

Average Foreign Contract
exchange rate cumrency value Falr value
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Rate Rate CAD'000 CAD'QQ0 £'000 £000 £°000 £'000
Held for frading
(less than 12 months) . } i
Sell Canadian Dollars (CAD) - 18164 - 180 - b - )

Forelgn currency forward contracts are measured using quoted forward exchange rates and yleld curves
derived from quoted interest rates mertching marturties of the contracts

The following table detalls the Group’s liguidity analysls for Its derdvative financlal Instruments

1 month to 1 year

2009 2008
Gross seftled £000 £000
Foreign exchange forward contracts - 99
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

32. Financlal instruments continued
Liquidity risk management
Uttimate responsibility for llquidity rsk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has bult an
appropriate liquidity rsk management framework for the management of the Group’s short, medium and
tong-term funding and liquidity management requiraments The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate reserves and banking faclities by monftoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profiles of financlal assefs and liabllitles

Liquidity and Interest risk tables

The following tables detall the Group’s expected maturty for its non-dervative financlal assets. The tables have
been drawn up based on the undlscounted contractual maturitles of the financlal assets including Interest that
will be earned on those assels except where the Group anticlpates that the cash flow will oceur In a different

period
Welghted Non-
average financlal
effective  Less than Over assets/
interest rate 1 month 1-3 months 3 months (liabliities) Total
At 31 Decoember 2009 % £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial assets - 4,373 1,977 - - 6,350
Other assets - - - - 19,091 19,091
Cash and cash equivalents 0.5% 5,439 - - - 5,439
Total assets 9,812 1,977 - 19,091 30,880
Sharehaolders’ funds - - - - (20,486) (20,486)
Borrowings 4% {24) (48) (975) - {1.047)
Financial liabilities - (3,910) (1,055) {163) - (5,128)
Other llabliities - - - (582) - (562)
Penslon scheme deficit - - - - (3,637) (3,637)
Total llabllities and shareholders’ funds (3,934) {1,103) (1,720) (24,123) (30,880)
Cumulative gap 5,878 6,752 5,032 - -

&0 | PORTMEIRION GROUP PLC
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
confinued

32. Financlal instruments continued

Weighted Non-

average financial

effective  Less than Qver assefts/
Interest rate 1 month 1-3 months 3 months (liabllities) Total
At 31 December 2008 % £000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Financlal assets - 3.492 2,056 - - 5,548
Other assets - - - - 19,206 19,206
Cash and cash equivalents 1 25% 3.938 - - - 3.938
Total assets 7430 2,056 - 19.206 28,692
Shareholders’ funds - - - - (20,048) (20,048)
Financlal liakilities - (4,086) a3 a7 - 4.316)
Other liablliities - - - (106) - (106)
Penslon scheme deflclt - - - - (4.222) 4.222)
Total liabllitles and shareholders’ funds (4.086) (113 (223) (24,270) (28,692)
Cumulative gap 3,344 5,287 5,064 - -

The following tables detail the Group’s remalning contractual maturlty for its non-derlvative financial labllities
The tables have been drawn up based on fhe undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the
earflest date on which the Group can be required to pay The table Includes both Interest and principal cash
flows, The Group expects to meet its obligations In excess of cash held from operating cash flows and proceeds
of maturng financlal assets

Welghted

average Non-

effective Less than Over financlal
Interest rate 1 month 1-3 months 3 months llablities Total
% £'000 £'000 - £'000 £'000 £'000
Trade and other payables - 3,910 1,055 163 - 5,128
Tax llablities - - - 508 - 508
Borrowings 4% 24 48 975 - 1,047
Pension scheme defich - - - - 3,637 3,637
Grant recelved - - - 74 - 74
At 31 Decomber 2009 3,934 1,103 1,720 3,637 10,394

Woeighted

average Non-

effective Less than QOver financiai
interest rate 1 month 13 months 3 months liablities Total
% £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000
Trade and other payables - 4,086 113 17 - 4,316
Penslon scheme deficit - - - - 4,222 4,222
Grant received - - - 104 - 104
At 31 December 2008 4,086 113 221 4,222 8,642
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
continued

33. Share-based payments
Equity-settied share option scheme
The Group operates share option schemes for senlor managers and Directors. Options are exerclsable ot a price
equal to the average quoted market price of the Company’s shares on the three trading days pror to the date
of the grant, The vesting period Is three years If the aptions remaln unexercised after a period of between four
and ten years from the date of grant the cptions explre,

Detdlls of the share optlons outstanding during the year are as follows:

2009 2008

Welghted Welghted
Number average Number average
of share exerclse of share exercise

options price options price

L £

Cutstanding as at 1 January 404,199 2.923 740,000 2416
Granted during the year 199,000 1.975 104,000 2600
Lapsed during the year {70,199) 1.675 (210,000) 2,342
Surrendered during the year - (195,657) 1.675
Exerclsed during the year - (34.144) 1675
Outstanding as at 31 December 533,000 2.733 404,199 2923
Exercisable as at 31 December - 70,199 1675

The options outstanding at 31 December 2009 had a welghted average remalning contractual iife of 4 5 years
(2008 - 2 2 years). In 2009, options were granted on 28 May 2009 The aggregate of the estimated fair value of
those optlons Is £54,874, In 2008, options were granted on 15 Aprll The aggregate of the estimated fair value of
those options Is £21,207,

The Inputs into the Black-Scholes pricing model are as follows

- - - 2009 _2008
Welghted average share price at date of grant £1.925 £2.50
Waeighted average exercise price £1.975 £2 60
Expected volatlitty 33% 19%
Expeacted life 6.5 years 3 &years
Risk-free rate 3.96% 4 03%
Expected dividend rate 7.64% 5.88%

Expected voldtility was determined by calculating the historical volatility over the previous 6 5 years The
expected life used In the model assumes that the optlons will be exercised on average halfway through the
pericd during which they can be exercised

The Group recognised total expsenses of £13,000 and £35,000 related to equity share-based payment
fransactions in 2009 and 2008 respectively
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Company Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2009

PORTMEIRIONGROUP

2009 2008

Notes £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Fixed assets
Investmenits In subsidiary undertakings c 1,455 1,455
Current assets
Debtors - all of which fall due after more than one year d 10,911 10,911
Creditors amounts falllng due within one year e (3,424) (3.867)
Net current assels 7,487 7,044
Net assets 8,942 8,499
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital f 528 528
Share premiurn account f 4,820 4,820
Other reserves f 197 197
Traasury shares f (1,202) (1,202
Share-based payment reserve f 159 146
Retained earnings f 4,440 4,010
Sharsholders’ funds 8,942 8,499

These financlal statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for Issue on 22 March 2010 They

were signed on its behalf by

L.F. Bryan

B.W.J. Phillips } Directors

res
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Company Reconciliation of Movements in

Shareholders’ Equity
for the year ended 31 December 2009

2009 2008

£'000 £000
Opening balance 8,499 5212
Profit for the year 1,888 4,825
Dividends paid (1,458) (1.456)
Shares Issued under employee share schemes - 57
Increase In share-based payment reserve 13 55
Purchase of equity interest - (194)
Closing balance 8,942 8,499

Equity comprises share capital, share premlum, equity reserves, treasury shares and retalned earnings
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PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Notes to the Company Financial Statements

a. Significant accounting policles
Basls of accounting
The separate financlal statements of the Company are presented as required by the Companles Act 2006 They
have been prepared under the historical cost cenvention and In accordance with applicable United Kingdom
Accounting Standards and law. The principal accounting policies are summarised below They have all been
applled consistently throughout the year and the preceding year

Investments
Fixed asset investments In subsidiares and associates are shown at cost less provision for impairment.

b. Profit for the year
As permitted by section 408 of the Companles Act 2006 the Company has elected not to present its own profit
and loss account for the year The Company reported a profit for the financial year of £1,888,000
(2008 £4.,825,000). The auditors’ remuneration for audit and other services is disclosed in note ¢ to the
censolldated financlal statements.

¢. Fixed asset Investment

Subsidiary undertakings-
2009 2008
£'000 £'000
30,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each In Portmelron Group UK Uimtted
representing 100% of the Issued share capltal at cost 47 47
100 Ordinary shares of no par value In Naugatuck Trangle Corporation
representing 100% of the Issued share capital ot cost 1,408 1.408
1,455 1.455

There have been no additions or disposals of subsidiaries In the year nor provisions for impalrments
At 31 December 2009 the Company had the following subsldiary and associated undenakings

Country of operation

and incorporation Nature of business
Subsldiary undertakings i . - -
Portmelrion Group UK Umited England and Wales Pottary manufacturer, marketing and distribution
(formetly Portmaelrion Potteries Limited) of pottery and accessories
Portmeirion Anance Limited England and Wales Dormant
Portmelrion Enterprises Limited *  England and Wales Intermediate holding company
Portmelrion Distdbution Limited *  England and Wales Dormant
Portmelrion Services Umited * englond and Wales Dormant
Naugatuck Tiangle Corporation  USA Intermediate holding company
S P.SkinnerCo.lnc t USA Marketing and distribution of pottery and accessorles
Associated undertakings
Portmeirion Canada inc Canada Marketing and distribution of pottary and accessorles
Furlong Mills Limited England and Wales Suppllers and millers of clay

The companles are Incorporated In England and Wales and reglstered in England and Wales except where stated
The share capltal of all subsidiary undertakings consists solely of ordinary shares The Group holds 100% of the
share capital of dll subsidiaries, 50% of the ordinary share capital of Portmelrion Canada Inc and 27 58% of the
ordinary share capltal of Furlong Mills LUmited, Fudong Mills Limited supplies Portmeldon Group UK Limited with dil
of its clay row materials

* Wholly owned by Portmelrion Group UK Umited
1 Wholly owned by Nougatuck Tlangle Corporation
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements
continued

d. Debtors
2009 2008
£'000 £'000
Loans owed by subsidiary undertakings falling due after more than one year:
Portmelrion Group UK Limited 10,146 10,144
Portmelron Enterprises Lmited 705 705
Portmelrion Distibution Limited 60 &0
10,911 10,911
o. Creditors
2009 2008
£'000 £000
Armounts falling due within cne year,
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertaking. Portrelrion Group UK Limited 3,323 3.713
Cther taxation and soclal security 6 6
Other creditors 43 44
Cormporation tax 52 104
3,424 3.867
1. Share capHial, share premium account and reserves
Detalls of share capital are disclosed In note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.
The movements on the share premium account and other reserves are shown below
Share-
Share based
pramium Cther Treasury  payment  Retalned
account reserves shares raserve earnings
£000 2000 £000 £000 £'000
As at 1 January 2008 4,820 197 (1.266) N 842
Profit for the financlal year - - - - 4,825
Dividends pald - - T - - (1°.456)
Increase In share-based payment reserve - - - 55 -
Shares Issued under employee share schemes - - 64 - )]
Purchase of equity Interest - - - - (194)
As at 1 January 2009 4,820 197 (1.202) 146 4,010
Proftt for the financlal year - - - - 1,888
Dividends pald - - - - (1.,458)
Increase in share-based payment reserve - - - 13 -
As at 31 December 2009 4,820 197 {1,202) 159 4,440

g. Related parly transactions
During 2009 transactions totalling £390,000 were debited (2008 - £3,365,000 debitad) to the Intercompany
account with the Company’s subslidiary, Portmelrion Group UK Limited These transactions were paymenits and
recelpts mads on behalf of the Company by Portmelrion Group UK Umited, a tax adjustment, an Intergroup
dividend and the transfer of the share based payment reserve

The outstanding balances with subsidiary undertakings at 31 December 2009 and 31 December 2008 are shown
in notes d and e abeove The loans owed by subsldiary undertakings are not considered to be repayable within
one year
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Five Year Summary

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION
Years ended 31 December

PORTMEIRIONGROUP

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Revenue 27552 28,422 32017 31,838 43,165
Profit before taxation 1,380 2,687 4419 1.090 3,718
Taxation (&2F)) (938) (1,393) (5158 (1,265)
Profit atiributable to equlty holders
of the parent 1.063 1,749 3.026 575 2,453
Earnings per share 1057p 17 81p 3077p 581p 24.73p
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION
At 31 December
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
£'000 £'000 £000 000 £'000
Capltal employed
Non-current assets 6,748 @390 8,767 8,041 9,622
Current assets 17 450 18,477 18919 20,651 21,258
Current liabllities 3.080) 5.574) (4,608) (4,318) (5.920)
Provision for llabilities (43) - - - -
Non-current licklities* (2.870) (5,707 (2.498) {4,326) (4,474)
18,205 16,586 20,580 20,048 20,486
Financed by _ . . B} ,
Called up share capital 521 523 528 528 528
Share premium account and reserves 17,684 16,063 20,052 19,520 19,958
18,205 16,586 20,580 20,048 20,4856

The amounts disclosed for 2005 are stated on the basis of UK GAAP

* The penslon deficits disclosed as non-current liabllities for 2005 are shown net of related deferred tax The deficits

Included in non-current liabllities for 2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009 are shown gross (| @ before the deduction of related

defarred tax) as required under IFRS.
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Board of Directors

Richard J. Steele BCOM FCA CTA Non-executive Chairman
Lawrence F Bryan BA Chief Executive
Michael Haynes MCIM Group Sales & Marketing Director
Breft W.J Phillfps BSc ACA Group Finance Director
Barbara Thomas Judge BA JD Non-executive Director
Janis Kong BSc OBE Non-exaecutive Director
Socretary

Brett WJ Phillps BSc ACA

Reogistered Office and Number
London Road

Stoke-on-Trent ST4 7QQ

Tel +44 (0) 1782 744721

Fax +44 (0) 1782 744061
www.portmeirongroup com
Reglistered Number 124842

Auditors

Mazars LLP
Lancaster House

67 Newhdall Street
Birmingham B3 1NG

Nominated Adviser and Stockbroker
Seymour Plerce Umited

20 Old Bailey
London ECAM 7EN
Solicitors
Pinsent Masons LLP KJD
3 Colmore Clrcus Churchilll House
Birminghom B4 6BH Regent Road
- - Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3RQ
Registrars
Capita Registrars

Northern House
Woodsome Park, Fenay Bridge
Huddersfield HD8 0GA
Tel 0871 664 0300 (UK)
+44 (0) 208 439 3399 (Outside UK)
Fox: +44 (Q) 208 639 2220
Email ssd@capitaregistrars com
www.capitaregistrars com
* Calls cost 10p per minute plus network exiras. Lines open

between 830 am and 5 30 pm, Monday - Friday excl bank holidays

Financial PR Advisers

Pelham Bell Pottinger

12 Arthur Street

London ECAR 9AB

Tel +44 (0y 207 337 1500

Fax, +44 (0) 207 337 1550
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Financial Calendar

PORTMEIRIONGROUP

Annual General Meeting May
Intetim Report August
Dividends

Interdm announced August
Paid October
Final announced March
Paid May

UK factory shops

Bridgend, Colne, Longton, Mansfield, Stoke-on-Trent, Street, Swindon, Trentham, Walsall

Portmeirion Group Patterns
Portmelrion

Birds of Britaln (USA Only)

Bofanic Biue

Botanic Garden

Botanlc Roses

Compleat Angler (USA Cniy)

Crazy Dalsy

Eden

Juley Lucy

Uquid

Pomona

Sophle Conran for Portmelrion

The Holly and The vy

The Snowman

The Very Hungry Caterpliiar

White Oak by Sophle Conran for Portmeirion

Portmelrion Orlginals
A Christmas Sfory
Secret Garden
Watercolour

Spode
Asymmetry
Baking Days
Blue Itallan
Christmas Rose
Christras Tree
Judalca
Stafford Flowers
Stafford White
Woodland

Royal Worceoster
Classic White
Corinth Platinum
Evesham Goid
Howoard Blue
Monaco Piatinum

Pimpermel
Placemats, Coasters, Trays & Accessorles, Mugs,
Children’s dinnerware & cutlery, Bamboo

Detalls of Portmelron Group stockists workdwide can be found on our website www.portmeiriongroup com

This document s printad on Revive 50 50 Siik, o paper made using 50% recovered weste and 50% virgin fibre
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